

The Nodes by Sign and House

Michelle Falis

Copyright Michelle Falis 2011 Cover Design by Michelle Falis

AstroFix.net Edition License Notes

This ebook is licensed for your personal enjoyment only. This ebook may not be re-sold or given away to other people. If you would like to share this book with another person, please purchase an additional copy for each recipient. If you're reading this book and did not purchase it, or it was not purchased for your use only, then please return to AstroFix.net and purchase your own copy. Thank you for respecting the hard work of this author.

Table of Contents

North Node Aries / South Node Libra

North Node Taurus / South Node Scorpio

North Node Gemini / South Node Sagittarius

North Node Cancer / South Node Capricorn

North Node Leo / South Node Aquarius

North Node Virgo / South Node Pisces

North Node Libra / South Node Aries

North Node Scorpio / South Node Taurus

North Node Sagittarius / South Node Gemini

North Node Capricorn / South Node Cancer

North Node Aquarius / South Node Leo

North Node Pisces / South Node Virgo

Bibliography

About

North Node Aries / South Node Libra

North Node Aries 1st House / South Node Libra 7th House

Learning to take your own path in life. Letting go of the need to have your direction approved. Being more assertive in your approach. Learning to be comfortable doing your own thing. Charting your own course through life. Becoming decisive. Realizing that your life is not about pleasing everyone else. Getting in touch with your macho persona. Developing independence. You don't need anybody's OK to live your life the way you want to. You don't need anybody's OK to look the way you want to. Moving toward feeling content to be alone and not to be married or in a relationship. Learning not to lean so hard on your partner. Allowing yourself to be a little rough around the edges. Fighting for the right to lead your own life.

North Node Aries 2nd House / South Node Libra 8th House

Taking the lead in meeting your own fundamental survival needs. Confronting your personal values. Letting people know what you stand for. Being assertive when it comes to earning your own money. Letting go of codependent financial relationships. Letting go of codependent emotional relationships. Being a little more selfish when it comes to your personal possessions and finances. Being brave enough to admit that you want personal material stability, and going after it. Becoming less reliant on other people's support. Making your own money instead of waiting for someone to die to leave you theirs. Giving in to impulse spending occasionally. Buying yourself things that you want. Giving yourself the opportunity to earn money doing something dangerous. Learning what it is that you want.

North Node Aries 3rd House / South Node Libra 9th House

Letting yourself study whatever it is that you want to study. Making up your own mind about things. Asserting your personal ideas. Writing down your thoughts. Moving away from being dependent on religion or dogma. Having the courage to follow your own ideas. Being brave enough to write. Recognizing that you have a personal viewpoint that is separate and independent. Being a leader in your local community. Becoming less reliant on the opinions of others. Speaking up more. Speaking up for yourself. Becoming less concerned with whether or not people think you are intelligent or that express yourself well. Allowing yourself to be verbally and mentally aggressive. Getting to know your own mind.

North Node Aries 4th House / South Node Libra 10th House

Starting a family of your own. Letting yourself have a private life in which you get to do what you want to do. Becoming less concerned with your approval rating. Being assertive about your need for family time and down time. Giving yourself the option to work from home. Being OK with not having a real career. Being OK with not being in the limelight. Becoming comfortable with anger and unpleasant feelings. Developing an independent private life that you do not have to share with anyone else. Allowing yourself to feel angry with your parents and the way they cared for you. Taking the lead in caring for your own emotional well being. Fighting for your country.

North Node Aries 5th House / South Node Libra 11th House

Following the impulse to shine as an individual. Differentiating yourself from the group. Recognizing your need for personal creative self-expression. Getting over the fear of offending your peers if you follow your heart. Realizing that you don't need anyone's approval to be a dancer, musician, athlete, actor or artist, or to have children. Asserting your need for creative expression. Becoming a solo artist. Becoming a creative leader. Getting out of codependent friend or group relationships. Romancing yourself. Taking yourself on a date. Taking the lead in romantic relationships. Being brave enough to take the first step when you want to move beyond friendship with someone. Taking risks in love. Getting sporty. Asserting your viewpoint when it comes to how your children are raised. Fighting on behalf of your children.

North Node Aries 6th House / South Node Libra 12th House

Becoming a freelancer. Setting your own schedule. Setting a schedule of objectives for yourself, and sticking to it. Breaking out of a deep passivity which prevents you from being fully present in every moment. Learning practical, independent skills. Asserting your need to set your own agenda. Taking the initiative to care for your health. Releasing patterns of indecision. Getting a job. Realizing that it's the things you do every day that create your life. Being brave enough to release family secrets, and skeletons in the closet. Being brave enough to face the world. Being independent of institutions and handouts. Fighting for your health. Fighting against the system.

North Node Aries 7th House / South Node Libra 1st House

Being assertive in relationships. Learning to be the aggressive partner. Not letting people walk all over you. Getting what you want out of marriage. Realizing that it's OK to fight and argue in a relationship. Making sure that relationships meet your needs. Being decisive about the kinds of partnerships you want to get involved in. Remaining an individual within a relationship. Not taking your partner's last name in marriage, or even hyphenating your last name. Allowing yourself to have relationships that may seem rocky to other people. Having a dangerous and exciting partner. Using your natural diplomacy to solve marital problems.

North Node Aries 8th House / South Node Libra 2nd House

Being fearless about investigating the taboo. Exploring the anger taboo, while still valuing peace. Taking the initiative in sex. Allowing yourself to be sexually impulsive. Becoming a sexual pioneer. Admitting that you have anger concerning other people's priorities. Fighting for your right to live a life outside of other people's comfort zones. Finding it easier to spontaneously let go of stuff. Valuing self-transformation over dependence on possessions. Bravely confronting your emotional baggage. Bravely delving into your own psychology. Coming from a place of innate grace and poise to engage other people's dark sides. Wanting more than to sit pretty. Becoming sexually competitive.

North Node Aries 9th House / South Node Libra 3rd House

Taking action to get beyond small thinking. Asserting your need to travel. Allowing yourself to assert your own philosophy of life. Fighting on behalf of what you think is right. Being brave enough to think big. Taking the initiative to broaden your horizons. Getting beyond the hesitation

of making small decisions. Taking leaps of faith. Letting go of the need to ask a partner's opinion before making a big decision. Getting angry about what is meaningful in your life. Not filling your days with gossip and idleness. Finding out what holds personal meaning for you. Acting on spontaneous intuition

North Node Aries 10th House / South Node Libra 4th House

Admitting that you don't want to be a stay at home mom, dad or partner. Conquering the world outside. Entering a competitive professional field. Taking your ability to relate to people in a familiar way and using it to build a professional reputation. Letting people see your angry, assertive side. Being unafraid to fight with your parents. Feeling OK with your need for authority. Asserting yourself in gaining more control over your world. Gaining a reputation as a leader. Becoming decisive in your professional life. Realizing that you can't always please your family. Running your own business. Becoming an entrepreneur.

North Node Aries 11th House / South Node Libra 5th House

Taking initiative to share your creative passions with other people. Starting a movement or group based on a mutual interest. Leading your friends. Fighting on behalf of social issues. No longer being content with art for art's sake. Using your creativity to serve a greater cause. Letting go of the need to be the center of attention. Allowing yourself to be part of a group yet retaining your individual identity. Realizing that there is more to life than love and romance. Becoming self-motivated to make a difference. Letting go of your partying ways. Leading the team. Bringing your innate refinement and creativity out into the world to serve a greater cause. Using your charm and affability to motivate people to create a movement. Becoming less dependent on your children.

North Node Aries 12th House / South Node Libra 6th House

Making the decision to release yourself from the daily grind. Becoming a spiritually independent person. Taking the first steps toward spiritual work. Moving away from codependent work relationships. Deciding to put your health and well-being into the hands of a higher power. Actively pursuing your psychic gifts. Becoming an active dreamer. Learning confidence on your individual spiritual path. Becoming less reliant on body therapies and more assertive in seeking

spiritual therapies. Spontaneously releasing dependence on routines. Being brave enough to embrace the unknown. Moving toward feeling comfortable being by yourself. Opening up to direct psychic experiences. Being brave enough to face your fears.

North Node Taurus / South Node Scorpio

North Node Taurus 1st House / South Node Scorpio 7th House

Becoming steadfast in your path. Not allowing relationship crisis to throw you off balance. Cultivating a calm demeanor. Your path is the least complicated one. Taking your time in deciding where you want to take your life. Avoiding drama queens as an approach to life. Letting other people be intense and manic while you remain stable and relaxed. Staying firm about what you do and do not want in life. Keeping it simple. Becoming acquainted with nature. Stopping to smell the roses wherever you are and whatever you're doing. Relaxing into your approach. Taking your sweet time and not letting other people put pressure on you. Picking a path and sticking to it. Feeling content with whatever you are doing.

North Node Taurus 2nd House / South Node Scorpio 8th House

Standing firm in your values. Developing unwavering personal conviction. Not letting other people and their values sway you. Holding on to what gives you physical security. Relaxing into your body. Learning to keep your nose out of other people's business. Minding your own business. Focusing on sensuality rather than sexuality. Learning to enjoy simple touch. Getting in touch with your artistic talents. Letting yourself be an artist for a living. Exploring the value of the real, tactile world. Learning the value of money. Not being so intense. No longer needing to be a detective. Learning to value relaxation and ease. Learning to leave things as they are. Releasing the need to activate financial crisis. Developing financial stability and dependability. Earning money at your own pace. Getting attached to the physical world. Becoming less concerned with that which is hidden, and more concerned with that which is in plain sight. No longer indulging power struggles over sex.

North Node Taurus 3rd House / South Node Scorpio 9th House

Taking your time in the learning process. Learning at your own pace. Coming to your own conclusions, no matter how long it takes. Valuing your own learning process. Learning to sing. Enjoying the sound of your own voice. Sticking to your own ideas. Creating a safety network. Forming unshakable bonds with your siblings. Releasing the need to travel as a response to crisis. Developing a calm frame of mind. Not letting religious leaders or gurus whip you into a frenzy. Letting go of intense opinions. Learning to enjoy simple everyday conversations. Letting go of a powerful need to be right, or the urge to gain power by being right. Finding the patience to deal with everyday interactions. Persevering in the pursuit of information and facts. Learning to appreciate practical, down to earth thinking. Learning to thoroughly listen to what people are actually saying. Knowing when to be quiet and let another person speak. Learning to be comfortable wherever you are. Learning to trust your own thought process. Having a sound mind.

North Node Taurus 4th House / South Node Scorpio 10th House

Refusing to become entangled in family dramas. Releasing the need to have a powerful career. Releasing the need to hold a position of power in the world. Letting yourself enjoy simple pleasures like relaxing in your own home and spending the weekend in your pajamas. Becoming less concerned with how you are going to transform the world. Becoming more concerned with your own personal serenity. Making your home a bastion of peace. Setting up a permanent base of operation. Buying a home instead of renting. Relaxing at a very deep, core level. Getting in touch with how nature provides emotional security and comfort. Making time to explore your personal artistry. Making your home a sumptuous retreat. Not letting your parents push you into a high-powered career path.

North Node Taurus 5th House / South Node Scorpio 10th House

Letting yourself completely relax into your own personal creative self-expression. Becoming a productive artist. Enjoying earning money from gambling. Being intractable when it comes to your self-expression. Not letting the group convince you there is a crisis that demands your conformity. Avoiding power struggles with your friends. Releasing the need for power within an organization. Staying on course and pursuing your creative vision. Getting attached to your art work. Indulging in the actual materials of art - the feel of an instrument, the scent of paint, the

color of clay ... Enjoying the simple pleasures of love and romance. Taking it slow in love. Learning not to make sexual advances on friends. Lingering on every kiss and caress. Putting your foot down when it comes to your need for personal enjoyment and relaxation. Refusing to let people knock what gives you joy and pleasure. Pleasure for pleasure's sake. Putting up a "Do Not Disturb" sign on your playroom.

North Node Taurus 6th House / South Node Scorpio 12th House

Getting attached to a steady routine. Becoming someone who is dependable and reliable on the job. Developing a calm and serene attitude toward work. Working at your own pace. Injecting some artistry into your work environment. Acknowledging your need for beauty in the work place. Feeling OK with a 9-5, Monday through Friday type of job. Spiritual transformation is not the answer to everything. Paying thorough attention to your health. Developing a more relaxed daily routine. Eating at your leisure. No longer sacrificing reality in the name of an obsession. Sticking to a system. Refusing to let people pressure you into changing jobs. Being OK with a steady paycheck. Feeling content to be employed. Learning to enjoy body therapies. Learning to value your health.

North Node Taurus 7th House / South Node Scorpio 1st House

Getting comfortable being in a relationship. Learning to be relaxed and at ease with another person. Letting go of the need to control your environment. Being content in a partnership. Taking your time in deciding to get married. Staying married to one person for a very long time. Allowing relationships to develop at their own pace. Realizing that a relationship doesn't need drama to be a good relationship or to make you happy. Having relationships with stable, dependable, practical people. Making long lasting, steady, reliable significant relationships. Exploring the sensual side of partnership. Enjoying the simple pleasures of married life. Learning to value your significant relationships. Developing a steady presence in your relationships. Being satisfied with a practical marriage or partnership. Learning to trust your partner.

North Node Taurus 8th House / South Node Scorpio 2nd House

Engaging other people's "stuff" from a place of unwavering calm. Having patience with other people's baggage and complexes. Exploring the sensual side of sex. Keeping your emotional baggage to yourself. Being OK with your complexity and not feeling the need to change. Following your values in sex. Taking it slow before getting intimately or sexually involved with someone. Moving away from complicated motivations. Feeling OK with having practical reasons for getting intimately involved with people. Feeling relaxed with how your values will be accepted by others. Learning to simplify complex issues. Being content with people just the way they are. Infusing sex with artistry. Finding beauty in complexity. Becoming the partner who is responsible for joint finances. Being calm in the face of death.

North Node Taurus 9th House / South Node Scorpio 3rd House

Developing a practical worldview. Finding peace in down to earth philosophies. Choosing a natural, realistic, grounded lifestyle. Becoming comfortable with your belief system. Finding a belief system that offers solace and comfort. Taking your time in the search for truth. Refusing to be pushed into small-minded thinking. Releasing the need for petty power struggles. Moving into a more sensual philosophy of life. Expanding your mind through your senses. Broadening your mind by getting out in nature. Getting beyond the desire to provoke people in everyday conversation. No longer being so intense in casual discussions. Finding a philosophy or religion that brings you peace - and sticking to it. Broadening your mind by getting more exposure to art. Knowing when to be quiet and listen to another person's ideas and concepts.

North Node Taurus 10th House / South Node Scorpio 4th House

Picking a practical career path. Becoming known as someone who is dependable and reliable. Choosing a career that enables you to actually make things. Taking your time choosing a career. Choosing one profession and sticking with it. Resisting the pull of family drama. Refusing to let anyone pick your career path for you. Keeping your intense feelings private while appearing steady and calm to the world outside. Getting attached to the world outside your family. Becoming known as someone who is artistic and productive. Becoming a reliable authority. Building a solid reputation. No longer giving in to tumultuous emotions. No longer letting your need for privacy prevent you from interacting with the real world. Drawing upon your powerful

emotional resources to persevere in your career. Relying on a deep understanding of yourself to persevere out in the world.

North Node Taurus 11th House / South Node Scorpio 5th House

Releasing the need to be a passionate artist in crisis. Learning to share your creativity in a steady, reliable manner. Making long lasting friendships. Becoming attached to groups and causes. Persevering toward long term goals. Feeling content to be part of the human race. Becoming involved in conservation efforts. Joining a preservation society. Spreading the word about a simpler lifestyle. Joining the slow food movement. Allowing yourself to become a permanent fixture in a group or among your friends. No longer taking sexual risks in love. Moving away from crisis oriented love affairs. Moving toward stable, appreciative friendships. No longer needing power struggles in love. No longer content being a tortured artist. Deliberately joining the rest of society. Moving away from complicated romances, obsessive love affairs and jealousy games.

North Node Taurus 12th House / South Node Scorpio 6th House

Adopting a practical spirituality. Letting productivity become a kind of meditation. Becoming a spiritually calm and relaxed person. Letting go of the need for intense daily work. No longer indulging work crisis. No longer needing power struggles on the job. Slowly and steadily working through your fears. Absolutely refusing to be pushed away from your spiritual practices. Moving away from health crisis. Learning to remain calm and persevere through hospital stays. Developing unwavering inner persistence. Giving in to deep sleep. Drawing or painting your dreams and fantasies. Becoming attuned to the beauty of the dream landscape. Becoming attuned to the beauty of the psychic realm. Developing practical psychic abilities. Making money from your psychic abilities. Making money by interpreting dreams. Learning to be comfortable with solitude and silence.

North Node Gemini / South Node Sagittarius

North Node Gemini 1st House / South Node Sagittarius 7th House

Becoming a mimic. Allowing yourself to take on the coloration of your environment. Picking up the accents, mannerisms and affectations of the people around you. Taking the initiative to make connections with people in your environment. Starting the conversation, and keeping it rolling. Exploring multiple paths. Approaching the world with curiosity. Being a mischief maker. Becoming noticeably restless with dogma. Learning through experience. Moving into the bustling flow. Making quick connections. Resisting getting caught up by other people's opinions. Staying curious. Using what you know about other people to learn more about yourself. Refraining from making assumptions about other people. Learning about yourself by noticing how you change physically day to day. Developing a witty, changeable, adaptable persona. Resisting the opinions of other people. Getting to know the world through perceivable facts and observation. Keeping a daily fashion diary. Lightening up your approach to life. Honoring your personal need to keep moving. Not relying on your partner to have the answers. Confronting long-winded partners and friends with a curious mind and realistic questions. Letting your curiosity lead you.

North Node Gemini 2nd House / South Node Sagittarius 8th House

Letting your values change with the new information you gather and learn. Allowing your priorities to change as you learn new things. Getting to know what holds value for you by observing the facts. Letting go of opinions about what other people should value. Releasing the need to preach about what is right concerning taboos. Releasing the need to have an opinion about other people's business. Forming your values based on what you actually observe, rather than ideas and concepts in your mind. Allowing yourself to buy trendy things. Learning to enjoy fleeting material pleasures. No longer needing a really good reason to buy something. Letting yourself be curious about money and ways of earning money. Learning to value curiosity, mental agility and wordplay. Not needing to be right about what other people do in privacy. Spending more time being curious about your own priorities. Spending less time digging out the truth about other people's motivations. Becoming less concerned with hidden truths and more concerned with observable facts. Valuing lightness, adaptability and wit. Having a variety of income streams.

North Node Gemini 3rd House / South Node Sagittarius 9th House

Letting yourself flit from subject to subject. No longer needing to be a scholar. Learning a little bit about everything. Learning a little bit about everyone. Becoming more interested in the apparent facts of a situation than in the supposed truths. Posing questions rather than making assumptions. Gaining interest in what is happening in the here and now, moment by moment. Keeping up with trends in education, learning and teaching. Keeping up with trends in communication. Having the latest phone. Getting your news on the internet. Getting informed. Becoming more concerned with what is going on right now than with understanding universal truths. Releasing the need to force your opinions on other people. Learning what people really think by asking them. Learning to listen. Understanding what it means to have a conversation. Teaching, not preaching. Asking, not telling. Having more questions than answers. Telling us what you really think not what you believe to be true. Saturating your mind with information. Finding out for yourself rather than agreeing with accepted opinions. Writing without worrying about being right. Getting to know the minds of your siblings. Accepting that you are more interested in bits of information than long speeches, sermons, novels or epics. Reading the local newspaper. Reading the local gossip column.

North Node Gemini 4th House / South Node Sagittarius 10th House

Becoming adaptable in family situations. Releasing the need to be seen as having all the answers. Releasing the need to be seen as a prophet. Letting go of the pursuit of awards and recognition. Developing more curiosity about your roots and heritage. No longer needing to put your knowledge on display. No longer needing to make the world aware of your opinions. No longer needing to be seen as an authority on the truth. Becoming more concerned with your own personal learning process. Becoming less interested in the authority of established religion and thought. Keeping your thoughts to yourself. Privately exploring whatever piques your curiosity. Enjoying your sibling bonds. Giving in to curiosity and fleeting interests. Learning a little bit about everything in the privacy of your own home, for you own personal satisfaction. Using reading, learning and writing as ways to escape from your public life. Relaxing into your personal learning process. Finding out if what your parents really think is different from what they were taught to believe. Keeping a private diary. Writing your autobiography.

North Node Gemini 5th House / South Node Sagittarius 11th House

Letting yourself get curious about your personal creative process. Exploring your creativity through a variety of media. No longer needing to have an idealistic cause in the name of truth. Stepping back from group involvement to become aware of your personal contribution. Exploring creative writing. Lightening up and spending more time with children. Becoming engaged in the pleasures of the moment. Not letting yourself become an unthinking follower or joiner. Avoiding people who want you to join any group or organization that claims to know the truth or have the answers. Releasing the need to belong to overzealous movements. Becoming curious about personal, heart-warming connections. Letting yourself try different romantic partners. Becoming articulate about romance and pleasure, art and leisure. Enjoying superficial attractions, fleeting artistic fads and meaningless flings. Lightening up in your self-expression. Enjoying wordplay and games. Letting yourself have romances with intelligent, witty, down to earth, talkative people. Asking your children what they think. Believing in a larger community while honoring your personal creative curiosity.

North Node Gemini 6th House / South Node Sagittarius 12th House

Becoming a working writer. Working in stimulating, active, high energy environments. Developing a lively, stimulating routine. Finding a job that lets you be clever and use your wit. Working some place trendy. Making it your job to keep up with the trends in your field of interest. Letting go of too much emphasis on spiritual and religious pursuits. Becoming an observant participant in the real world. Getting a job that lets you move around. Acknowledging your need for mental stimulation in the work place. Having two or more jobs at a time. Admitting when you are bored with a particular line of work. Moving on when work becomes dull. Making connections with your coworkers and employees. Finding out what your coworkers and employees think by actually asking them. You are no longer on a quest for spiritual truth. Letting yourself dip your toe into a variety of healing remedies. Paying attention to the daily fluctuations and changes in your health and body. Noticing how your daily environment affects your nervous system and your ability to stay mentally alert. Keeping notes on any changes in your health. Choosing an active routine for your health.

North Node Gemini 7th House / South Node Sagittarius 1st House

Getting more curious about your partner. Finding out what your partner actually thinks. Releasing the need to push your opinions on the people close to you. Releasing the need to preach your personal point of view to your spouse and close friends. Realizing that your way is not necessarily the right way. Making time to have conversations with the people close to you. Lightening up on the need to view life from a moral standpoint. Bringing more liveliness into your relationships. Finding a partner who is willing to question your assumptions. Noticing how your relationships change day to day. Keeping up with the daily events in your partner's life. Taking an active interest in your partner. Listening to your partner. Appreciating the liveliness that your partner brings to the relationship. Relishing all the small interactions that make relationships stimulating and engaging. Enjoying the small talk that can bring two people together and make them feel closer. Learning to connect with people through attentive communication.

North Node Gemini 8th House / South Node Sagittarius 2nd House

Letting go of overly idealistic values. Keeping your personal morals, but becoming less self-righteous about them. Finding out what other people value by asking them. Becoming more curious about what other people hold dear. Becoming curious about other people's "stuff." Developing curiosity about what other people consider taboo and why. Becoming curious about sex. Staying alert to other people's priorities. Developing curiosity about your own emotional baggage. Reading up on psychology. Becoming curious about the occult. Learning to adapt to other people's values and priorities. Becoming flexible in response to learning about other people's emotional baggage. Moving away from moralistic attitudes. No longer holding onto knowledge as if it were a possession. Getting interested in the ways people transform in response to emotional crisis. Learning about death. Speaking to people from a point of deep interest. Developing a lighter approach to sex. Letting yourself be delighted by fleeting moments of deep intimacy and shared secrets.

North Node Gemini 9th House / South Node Sagittarius 3rd House

Learning to ask other people about their worldview. Finding out why people believe what they believe. Developing curiosity about other people's belief systems. Becoming less blinded by a belief in your own thought process. Reading and learning about foreign cultures before

submitting your opinion. Reading world news. Using the media to become aware of world events as they unfold. Choosing a lively, active and realistic, in the moment, lifestyle. Exploring current philosophies and trending ideas. Becoming more comfortable questioning the truth. Accumulating bits and pieces of different religions and world philosophies. Developing an eclectic philosophy of life. Questioning gurus and leaders of thought. Broadening your mind by reading. Broadening your mind by finding out what people really think. Getting the "word on the street." No longer monopolizing the conversation. Believing in the wisdom of your own thoughts while being curious about the views of others. Approaching religion and culture from the perspective of a journalist.

North Node Gemini 10th House / South Node Sagittarius 4th House

Picking a career path that allows for variety and stimulation. Realizing that your best option might be to have several careers, or simultaneous part time careers. Becoming known as someone who is informed, lively and conversational. Becoming known for your networking skills. Becoming a role model in communication and networking. Choosing a career that lets you tap into your curiosity. Choosing a career that involves teaching, learning, reading, writing, educating or informing people. Releasing the innate idealism that prevents you from getting out into the world. Seeking literary achievement. Using your inner wisdom to connect with the outer world. Resisting the urge to retreat into a world of concepts and ideals. Keeping your opinions about religion and other big topics private. Letting yourself get curious about being ambitious. Making a career out of a knack for keeping up with trends. Becoming the person that people go to for information. Becoming known as a source of information. Releasing self-righteous attitudes about your family and upbringing. Easing up on blind faith in your roots or cultural traditions. No longer being condescending toward your family members.

North Node Gemini 11th House / South Node Sagittarius 5th House

Releasing the need for truth in art. Letting yourself get swept up in the trends of your peers. Not being so self-righteous about your personal artistic vision. Releasing the need to have an artistic philosophy. Learning to share your creativity in a lively and engaging manner. Learning how to share your creativity with others in a way that sparks their curiosity. Teaching or educating groups of people. Finding a way to communicate your artistic gifts to others in a way they can

understand. Becoming less self-righteous about your romances. Allowing yourself to have casual and fleeting friendships. Becoming curious about other segments of society. Joining a book club. Joining a variety of groups, organizations, clubs and societies. Learning to speak to large groups of people as if you were having a personal conversation with each one of them. Making everyone in a crowd feel heard. Learning to listen to what the majority actually wants. Allowing yourself to move among unrelated social groups. Releasing the pompous artist. No longer condescending to people when discussing your personal interests.

North Node Gemini 12th House / South Node Sagittarius 6th House

Developing curiosity about spiritual practices. Letting yourself explore transcendental experiences. Letting the rational mind reach the outer limits of reality. Letting reading and learning become a kind of meditation. Letting information be a conduit into the unknown. Becoming a spiritually alert and lively person. Becoming involved in spiritual practices that promote inquisitiveness, lightheartedness and continued learning. Moving away from having an almost religious attachment to your job. Moving away from being self-righteous about your health, your ailments or your disease. No longer indulging opinionated attitudes toward work and health. Taking responsibility for your health by asking realistic questions of hospitals and institutions. No longer accepting dogma about health and diet. No longer simply having faith that your health will improve. Taking pains to actively gather information where none may exist. Gathering facts and information about your fears to resolve them. Approaching spirituality from the perspective of a journalist. Developing curiosity as a path to spiritual understanding. Realizing that lightness is healing. Writing about your dreams. Keeping a dream journal.

North Node Cancer / South Node Capricorn

North Node Cancer 1st House / South Node Capricorn 7th House

Becoming more empathetic in your approach to life. Engaging life with care and gentleness. Feeling your way through the world. Putting your feelings first. Trusting your sense impressions. Not letting other people push their rules on you. Putting personal care into everything you do. Treating everything in your environment as if it were your baby. Becoming aware of how

sensitive you are. Showing people how sensitive you are- by the way you move, your behavior, your mannerisms and your physical appearance. Not being afraid to wear your heart on your sleeve. Not letting other people convince you that you need to toughen up. Being vulnerable yet self-protective. Learning just the right amount of self-protection and vulnerability. Reserving the right to open up only when you feel safe. Creating a safe emotional environment for yourself. Learning to cry. Getting in touch with your nurturing side. Learning to place yourself in situations where you safe enough to feel emotional intimacy. Learning to feel all of your feelings. Allying yourself with a strong, responsible, protective partner who makes you feel safe enough to let your guard down. Letting your partner be the emotionally controlled person in the relationship. Learning to balance the responsibility of a relationship with the need to care for yourself. Learning to be okay with leading a relatively domestic life. Stepping in to take care of a workaholic partner. Developing a softer approach. Letting your softer qualities become apparent to other people. Putting less emphasis on your outward identity as someone's partner. Putting more emphasis on your individual identity as someone who cares. Learning to let people know what you need. Becoming less concerned with being an authority on relationships. No longer keeping a stiff upper lip when your heart is breaking.

North Node Cancer 2nd House/ South Node Capricorn 8th House

Developing priorities centered on caring, nurturing and kindness. Allowing your priorities to change with your mood. Letting go of hard attitudes toward sex. Releasing the need to take control of other people's money or property. Releasing the need to take responsibility for other people's "stuff." Letting go of rigidity in intimate relationships. You are no longer the executor of the estate. Cultivating a softer attitude toward yourself and being kinder to your body. Releasing the need to be an authority on other people's business. Developing more softness in your body. Being less calculating in intimate relationships. Valuing your feelings. Using feelings to gauge your value system. Preserving your memories in scrapbooks or albums. Holding onto those things that have sentimental meaning for you. Not letting other people's priorities affect you. Realizing that you value closeness and intimacy. No longer needing to set up so many rules in sex. Letting your body become more receptive. Resisting the urge to turn tough in times of crisis. Retaining your core values of empathy and sensitivity. Becoming more sensitive to your own survival needs. Emotional closeness is a priority. Making your feeling life a priority.

Learning to value emotions. No longer viewing intimate relationships as a means to an end. No longer using people for sex. Releasing cold hard attitudes to sex. Learning to trust that what you have to give emotionally is valuable.

North Node Cancer 3rd House / South Node Capricorn 9th House

Communicating with sensitivity. Becoming more receptive in conversation. Becoming more receptive to the ideas and feedback of the people in your immediate environment. Developing empathy in your communications. Putting less emphasis on your outward identity as a scholar, guru or upholder of the truth. Learning to communicate your needs. Learning to communicate your feelings. Becoming gentler in the way you converse with others. Feeling out the subtleties of conversation. Becoming less concerned with being an authority on the big picture. Becoming less rigid regarding religion and beliefs. Spending more time with your private thoughts. Becoming more sensitive to your immediate perceptions. Teaching others with care and kindness. Speaking to people from a gentle place. Developing a softer, more pliant mind. Becoming less concerned with the recognizable structures of accepted thought, concepts and ideas. Letting go of an adherence to disciplined learning. Letting go of an adherence to strict doctrine. Easing up on harsh beliefs and philosophies. Talking about your feelings, your fears, your insecurities and your needs while maintaining a sense of personal security. Opening up to the right people. Becoming less concerned with rigid meanings and more concerned with truly felt, immediate experiences. Learning through your emotions. Easing up on academic discipline. No longer viewing education as a means to an end. No longer "going to school to get a job." Nurturing people by feeding their minds.

North Node Cancer 4th House/ South Node Capricorn 9th House

No longer living for your career. Becoming less driven. Becoming less concerned with your outer public identity. Letting your guard down at home. Less caught up in your reputation. Spending more time with your family. Nourishing the private you. Getting in touch with your private emotions. Less concern with worldly power. No longer needing to be seen as being in control. Admitting that you have feelings and emotional needs. Resolving your emotions concerning family members. Getting to know your family at an intimate level. Developing fondness for your roots and heritage. Creating a nest. Showing your family that you care. Tracing

your ancestry. Sharing your memories - the joyful and the painful. Realizing that outer achievement probably won't bring emotional fulfillment. Letting the workaholic rest. Letting go of ruthlessness and developing receptivity. Letting the CEO have a private life. Letting the world take care of itself. Spending more time taking care of the people close to you. Letting your knowledge of the cold, hard outer world make the sanctity of your inner circle that much sweeter. Letting go of the need for an established career and the recognition and status that go along with it. Accepting your inner shyness. Getting to know your maternal lineage. Getting to know your inner patriot.

North Node Cancer 5th House/ South Node Capricorn 10th House

Learning to be gentle with your inner child. Becoming receptive to the arts. Nurturing the artist within. Enjoying sentimental family get-togethers. Developing more care and gentleness in your sense of play. Allowing yourself to nurture and care for the children in your life. Developing a refined emotional sensitivity to individual creativity. Becoming emotionally attached to the individual musicians and artists that move you. Becoming less concerned with the rules of groups and organizations. Becoming less concerned with the rules, regulations and requirements needed to have certain people as friends or to belong to certain organizations or groups. Becoming less concerned with being an authority among your peers or social circle. Using your reputation within your social circle to help your private creative projects. Moving away from rigid societal expectations. Not letting the group determine what the rules of the game are. Not letting people you barely know influence how your express your feelings. Giving in to theatrical displays of emotion. Letting yourself need self-expression. Letting yourself need to take a vacation. Becoming more sensitive to your personal self-expression. No longer becoming hard and unfeeling in group situations. Creating emotionally evocative art, music, dance or theater. Pouring feelings into creative projects. Admitting that you *need* to have fun. Not getting caught up in strict, overly dutiful, achievement-oriented groups, organizations, causes or long term plans. Easing up your sense of obligation to causes and groups.

North Node Cancer 6th House/ South Node Capricorn 12th House

Easing up your everyday routine. Letting emotional expression become part of your everyday routine. Letting go of the subconscious urge to take over. Letting go of your internal controller.

Releasing the ingrained voice of your father. Letting coworkers and employees catch glimpses of your real emotions from time to time. Working in a caring, nurturing environment. Releasing rigid internal structures. No longer sabotaging yourself through lack of emotional expression. Bringing more empathy and sensitivity to your work environment. Making it your job to be sensitive to your work environment. Protecting workers' rights. Implementing sustainability practices at work. Becoming sensitive to the feelings of the people you employ or work with. Developing a gentler daily routine. Learning to synchronize your diet with your feelings. Using your emotions as a barometer for your health. Trusting your gut on a daily basis. Acknowledging your need for empathy and emotional support in the work place. Admitting that self-reliance is not always the answer. Becoming less rigid in your spiritual beliefs. Developing a close-knit "family" at work. Not being so hard on yourself inside. Releasing your fears of becoming an authority. Releasing your fear of responsibility. Letting close bonds with animals soothe you emotionally. Creating a sanctuary or safe haven for small animals. Resisting the urge to escape through work. Resisting the urge to escape by reciting the rules. No longer using the rules as an excuse. Easing up on your spiritual disciplines.

North Node Cancer 7th House/ South Node Capricorn 1st House

Becoming emotionally supportive of your partner. Developing a gentler, kinder approach to partnerships. Releasing an overly dutiful approach to life. Becoming less of a father figure in your relationships. Becoming an emotional equal to your partner. Releasing the need to take control of situations and relationships. Creating a structured environment where you and your partner feel comfortable sharing your feelings. Releasing the need to structure your significant relationships. Releasing the need to impose your rules on your partner. Taking the time to find out how the significant people in your life really feel. Taking time out from your responsibilities to hug, cuddle and caress your partner. Making time for emotional intimacy in relationships. Letting your partner know you care. Showing your partner how you feel. Understanding that your upstanding reputation has little to do with your personal relationships. Learning to let down your guard with your partner. Finding a partner who is sensitive to the subtle changes in your feelings - even when you aren't. Finding a sensitive, nurturing partner. Learning to respect your partner's feelings instead of demanding they toughen up. Accepting that your partner has

emotional needs. Learning to meet your partner's emotional needs. Becoming less authoritarian in relationships.

North Node Cancer 8th House/ South Node Capricorn 2nd House

Letting go of overly rigid personal priorities. Continuing to uphold your personal values while becoming more sympathetic to those of other people. Developing a gentler, kinder approach to other people's emotional traumas. Fusing emotional intimacy with sex. Admitting that you need emotional intimacy in sex. Finding a partner who makes you feel safe enough to reveal your deepest emotions. Becoming less concerned with useful things. Becoming more concerned with the intimate sharing of deep emotion. Learning to respect other people's priorities as much as you respect your own. Retaining your personal integrity yet allowing yourself to dive into emotional complexity. Playing detective to ferret out the causes behind others' feelings. Becoming more sensitive during sex. Learning about gentle sex. Learning that snuggling can be as good as sex. Controlling lusty body needs as you get to know your partner at a more intimate level. Staying sensitive to other people's taboos. Exploring the taboos that surround women, mothering and people in care-giving roles. Allowing emotional intimacy to open the way to valuing your body beyond the physical state. Letting go of too many dull and uninspiring priorities. Showing how you feel in intimate situations. Moving past the fear of losing control during deeply shared moments. Allowing yourself to cry during sex. Learning to value the experiences that can only be shared in intimacy with another person. Allowing yourself to cry when someone dies. Developing more empathy for people in states of profound transition.

North Node Cancer 9th House/ South Node Capricorn 3rd House

Becoming more sensitive to other worldviews. Respecting other people's sentimental attachments to their beliefs. Developing a kinder, gentler lifestyle. Softening up rigid thought processes. Expanding your mind by embracing a philosophy of caring and empathy. Treating people of foreign cultures and with different beliefs as if they were family. Finding a "family" among people who have different beliefs and customs than you do. Finding a family-like bond among people who share your philosophy of life and lifestyle. Letting go of a repressive mindset. No longer needing to speak like an authority. No longer trying to control the conversation. No longer studying "useful" things. Opening your mind to emotional knowledge and understanding.

Becoming more sensitive to world events and the bigger picture. Becoming emotionally involved in the affairs of other countries or cultures. Embracing a belief system that *feels* right. Becoming more comfortable feeling out the truth. Embracing a lifestyle, religion or belief system that honors the feminine and maternal. Finding meaning in motherhood. Finding meaning in personal emotional expression. Broadening your mind by nurturing another creature. Nurturing others through higher education. Letting go of the unimaginative small mind. Letting go of cold, calculating thoughts. No longer planning your next move in the conversation. Learning to be receptive to foreign viewpoints.

North Node Cancer 10th House/ South Node Capricorn 4th House

Maintaining inner integrity while letting your vulnerability peek through. Releasing the need to be so hard on your family. Releasing your unconscious need for control. Letting your family live their own lives. No longer duty-bound to your family, ancestry, personal history or roots. Moving into a more sensitive outward public expression. Becoming known as someone who is caring, empathetic and kind. Becoming known for your mothering skills. Showing other people how it's done - how you can express caring and sensitivity in public but still have integrity and earn respect. Choosing a career that lets you experience your emotional identity. Releasing the innate conservatism that prevents you from intimately interacting with the rest of the world. Legitimizing your emotions. Coming to a point in your life where displaying your emotions in public is acceptable and respectable. Resisting the urge to retreat into a world of pragmatism and materialism. Letting empathy and kindness be your ambitions. Making the climb to put your most vulnerable self up for public scrutiny. Learning how to protect your emotional life while simultaneously exposing it and making it public. Becoming the person that people go to assurance and big hugs. Developing family-like relationships with business associates. Choosing a career that combines sustainability with achievement. Choosing a career that respects the past. Choosing a career that allows your protective instincts to shine through. Becoming a leader in preservation and protection. Choosing a career in which being a sensitive and caring person is respected rather than frowned upon. Releasing the need to be an authority on your personal roots. Finding a sense of family among people who have similar parental conflicts and issues.

North Node Cancer 11th House/ South Node Capricorn 5th House

Releasing the need to turn your hobbies into a business. Showing acquaintances and relative strangers that you care. Learning to bring empathy and sensitivity to group situations. Retaining your personal artistic integrity while developing intimate relationships within groups and organizations. Releasing the need for structured self-expression. Opening up more in group situations. Learning to share your creativity in a gentle and nurturing way. Learning to nurture the groups you belong to as they develop and grow. Learning to be more sensitive to other people's children. Easing up on your rules and regulations concerning your own children, or your inner child. Learning how to share your creativity with others in a way that feels nonthreatening and inclusive. Choosing which groups and organizations you belong to based on whether or not they "feel" right. Forming a "clan" or "tribe" with the people who share your interests. Experiencing intimacy, fondness and close ties by sharing your interests within a group. Creating a club where members feel like family. Finding your "family" among people who share your interests and hobbies. Showing more vulnerability in group interactions. Easing up a bit on your personal creative discipline. Learning not to be so strict with your inner child. Playing more. Learning that creativity and play do not have to have a useful end result. Using your understanding of restrained self-expression to suss out the right time to make yourself vulnerable to the group. Learning to mother the group.

North Node Cancer 12th House/ South Node Capricorn 6th House

Developing a softer approach to spirituality. Allowing yourself to delve into your emotional fears. Learning more about your inner shyness. Beginning to recognize your vulnerability. Beginning to recognize your fear of emotion. Letting go of workaholic tendencies. Releasing the need to be seen as an authority on the job. Easing up on overly structured routines. Letting yourself explore your intuitive psychic side. Recognizing that there is more to life than a job well done. Gauging your spiritual progress by your blossoming emotional expression. Quietly sitting with your feelings. No longer fearing emotional overwhelm. No longer fearing getting lost in tears. Feeling the full range of expression of sorrow and grief. Realizing that you have feelings. Developing more empathy for the sick. Developing more empathy for lost souls. Making more room for intimacy in your life. No longer being on such a strict diet and exercise program. Learning to meditate on your emotions. Entering the unknown territory of your emotional landscape. Facing your insecurities and fears. Facing your fear of motherhood. Facing your fear

of being vulnerable. Facing your fear of emotional pain. Facing any sorrow or grief associated with your mother, maternal figures or other women in your life.

North Node Leo / South Node Aquarius

North Node Leo 1st House / South Node Aquarius 7th House

Becoming personally involved in your own life. Taking pride in your appearance. Engaging life with warmth and vitality. Developing self-dignity. Developing self-concern. Becoming aware of the need to express who you are in an upfront and obvious way. Making more room for play in your life. Putting a little showmanship into everything you do. Announcing your arrival. Letting people hear you roar. Bringing more fun to everything you do. Laughing more. Learning the art of getting noticed. Taking it personally. Being uncompromising in your personal vision of how you want to live your life. Amusing yourself. Reserving the right to throw a royal fit when you've been insulted. Getting in touch with your inner queen or king. Allying yourself with people who have a cool head, yet remaining warm and personal yourself. Becoming more creative in everything you do. Bringing a personal touch to everything you do. Personalizing every experience. Monogramming your clothes. Enjoying being the center of attention. Becoming comfortable when all eyes are on you. Basking in your own glow. Developing a radiant presence. Being unafraid to shine. Resisting the urge to deflect attention from yourself. Leading a grand, dramatic, romantic life. Releasing the need for controversial relationships. No longer dependent on group approval. Acknowledging other people's uniqueness yet embracing your need to shine. Feeling special. Following your heart. Bossing people around when you need to. Not letting other people cramp your style. Letting go of cold, strange relationships that hold you back.

North Node Leo 2nd House / South Node Aquarius 8th House

Developing priorities centered on warmth, generosity and playfulness. Allowing creativity to be a priority. Allowing laughter to be a priority in your life. Letting go of cold, impersonal, almost mechanical, attitudes toward sex. Finding out what your individual priorities are outside of the group. Paying more attention to your own value system and less attention to overturning other

people's value systems. Growing a deeper attachment to your personal will power. Becoming the boss of your own bank account. Your money answers to you. Spending money on things that are luxurious. Treating yourself like a queen. Becoming more generous with your money and possessions. Giving more of yourself. Realizing how much warm love you have to give. Valuing heart over technology. Valuing warm human relationships over mechanical progress. Releasing the tendency to become distant and cold when relationships get deep. Becoming less concerned with how we as a society approach taboos, death or sex. Valuing playfulness and warmth over novelty and kink. Being physically playful. Allowing yourself to have fun earning money. Earning money through creative pursuits. Valuing your inner child. No longer having detached, impersonal sexual relationships. No longer being emotionless when people tell you their deep dark secrets. Understanding how individual values affect the collective. Filling up your bank account with love. Using the love you feel as a guide for what you truly value. Learning to cherish your body. Recognizing that you have special abilities and talents. Never putting yourself last on your own priority list. Giving yourself first class treatment. Maintaining objectivity about other people's priorities while focusing instead on what holds personal value for you.

North Node Leo 3rd House / South Node Aguarius 9th House

Becoming warmer in conversation. Becoming more personal in your communication habits. Getting to know people personally. Moving away from mass concepts. Moving away from generalizing about groups of people. Learning to speak to people as individuals. Learning how individual people think and express themselves. No longer putting people into generalized cultural groups or factions. Getting in touch with your self-expression through writing or speaking. Drawing attention to yourself through a highly personal way of communicating. Expressing your ideas with courage and dignity. Becoming more generous in sharing information. No longer needing to start a cultural rebellion. Becoming less rebellious in your beliefs. Developing warm interpersonal communication habits. Letting your communication take on a more childlike or playful tone. Becoming creative in your communication. Putting your own spin on things. Having a brainchild. Encouraging others in their writing or speaking. Putting your heart into teaching. Speaking from the heart. Thinking about individual people rather than faceless masses. Letting go of being overly intellectual and academic. Letting go of detached opinions. Becoming more personally involved with the facts at hand. Letting people know your

thoughts. Being proud of your education. Remaining detached from any particular belief system while still having a personal viewpoint. Learning to communicate your bizarre theories in a genuine and personable way. Making people feel special when you talk to them. Not being so "out there." Talking like a real human being.

North Node Leo 4th House / South Node Aquarius 10th House

Being the star of the family. Developing warmer family relationships. Being proud of your roots and heritage. Having pride for your country. Showing off where you've come from. Not being so concerned with whether people think you're strange. Not needing to be seen as a rebel or outlaw. Gathering your family around you, like subjects, at your knees. Finding your royal court at home. Spending more time getting to know your family members as individuals. Spending more time getting to know your roots and heritage in a personal way. Letting yourself purr like a kitten curled up on the couch. Developing deep self-love. Making your heart your foundation. Taking it personally when it comes to your family, roots and heritage. Getting comfortable with your personal creativity. Becoming the king of your castle. Finding pride in where you've come from. No longer needing to upset the existing establishment. Getting in touch with a very private longing to feel special. Becoming less concerned with approved scientific traditions and regulations and relying on your heart instead. Becoming more playful at a deep level. Playing with your family more. Realizing that outer achievement probably won't make your heart sing. Being seen as technical and geeky isn't where your heart is anymore. Being seen as scientific and experimental isn't where your heart is anymore. Rebellion isn't where your heart is anymore. Maintaining objectivity about your outer responsibilities while allowing yourself to become fully involved with your family and home. No longer needing to be seen as different, unusual or unconventional, preferring instead to be loved and cherished for exactly who you are.

North Node Leo 5th House / South Node Aquarius 11th House

Too much watching, not enough participating. Getting in touch with your inner child. Moving toward warm, personal creativity. Letting yourself shine and be dramatic. Participating in theater. Playing the part. Finding out what your individual contribution is. Finding out what you have to contribute that is special. Putting your personal stamp on the creative process. Getting romantic. Wowing your romantic partners. Pulling out all the stops in love. No longer being a nameless

face in the crowd. Putting your heart into romance. Putting your heart in art. Putting your heart into relationships with children. Getting flirtatious. Learning the art of love. Coquetry. Getting beyond "just friends." Learning how to demonstrate that you're interested in someone. Not holding back in romance. Dinner and a movie, and wine and roses, and fireworks, and a serenade, and first class tickets for a getaway. Letting the performer in you come out. Learning how to "set the stage." Becoming less concerned with group dynamics and group contributions. Spending more time with your girlfriend or boyfriend than your friends. Making your love life a priority. Making self-expression a priority. No longer stifling your creativity to get along. Making your mark. Luxuriating in your own creative process. Giving birth to project after project. Exuberance. Ebullience. Radiant heart power. Expressing yourself to the masses, in a highly personal way. Shining through fun and games. Giving in to play time. No longer fearing "what everybody is going to think." No longer fearing that, if you express yourself, people will think you're strange. Maintaining objectivity about how your personal contribution fits into larger society. Scratching the creative itch. No longer needing to fit in with the rebels, or to rebel against general society. Letting go of social causes and the pursuit of progress.

North Node Leo 6th House / South Node Aquarius 12th House

Giving yourself the royal treatment. Making each little event during the day an opportunity for creative self-expression. Letting personal expression become part of your everyday routine. Finding a job that allows you to express your personal point of view. Finding a job that gives you dignity. Becoming warm and playful with animals and pets. Putting your personal best into your job. Shining at work. Learning to appreciate coworkers and employees. Doing your best, even when it's hard labor. Becoming the boss. Being the boss of your own schedule. Realizing that you need to feel appreciated on the job. Realizing that you need recognition for your hard work. No longer willing to blend into the faceless background. Not letting your innate ideals of equality interfere with your need to be a star. Not being afraid to stand out on the job. Becoming famous for your skills. Putting your heart into your work. Putting your heart into your craft. Watching the health of your heart and spine. Not being too proud to go to the doctor. Becoming the Queen Bee on the job. Maintaining objectivity about larger spiritual implications while still being passionately involved in your everyday work. No longer fearing that your unique traits will be

the self-undoing. No longer sabotaging your efforts with strange behavior. No longer pulling back when you should be putting your heart into work.

North Node Leo 7th House / South Node Aquarius 1st House

Moving away from an overly cool and logical approach to life. Putting your heart into your significant relationships. Bringing more warmth to your one-on-one relationships. Treating your partner like a princess. Showing off your relationships. Bringing the romance to relationships. No longer intellectualizing or rationalizing your approach. Developing a warmer relationship with the other. Letting your partner know that you're proud of them. Putting your heart into your intimate relationships, and not holding back. Making your partner the center of your world. No longer afraid to become personally involved in your partner's life. Less emphasis on you and the way you're going to change the world. More emphasis on you and your partner and the love that you share together. Becoming more generous in your personal relationships. Letting your partner be the boss sometimes. Showing the people close to you your artistic side. Becoming more playful in your relationships. Shining through marriage and relationship. Becoming the hero in the relationship. Being courageous when times are good, and when they are bad. Maintaining objectivity about your path while being fully engaged in your relationships. No longer acting like a weirdo to avoid relationships. Giving more of yourself to your partner. No longer letting strange behavior prevent you from finding "The One." No longer pretending to be cool when what you really want is love.

North Node Leo 8th House / South Node Aguarius 2nd House

Having the courage to get involved in what goes on behind closed doors. Getting personally involved in deeper relationships that make you uncomfortable. Bringing heart to difficult emotional entanglements. Becoming more giving in your understanding of other people's priorities and values. Releasing an overly logical value system. Using your heart to navigate other people's "stuff." No longer rationalizing your priorities. Getting to know individual people and their problems. Developing a warmer approach when dealing with other people's emotional traumas. Finding a partner who brings out your playful side in sex. Letting a more childlike side of you come out in deeply intimate situations. Not being afraid to make a joke when things get dark and strange. Getting to know your sex partners personally - no anonymous sex. Admitting

that you want to feel special and appreciated during sex. Shining during sex. Becoming a demonstrative lover. Showing your partner what you want. Learning to appreciate when people are courageous enough to reveal themselves to you. Developing warmer relationships with people who are experiencing states of transition rather than pulling away and watching from a distance. Maintaining objectivity about your personal values while still becoming passionate about the concerns of others. Releasing all of the bizarre priorities that prevent you from engaging in deeper relationships with other people.

North Node Leo 9th House / South Node Aquarius 3rd House

Developing a personal philosophy of life. Living a lifestyle that encourages self-expression. Finding your personal place within your religion or belief system. Finding a belief system that helps you feel special and appreciated. Creating your own philosophy of life. Putting heart into your philosophy of life. Living life with heart and meaning. Putting yourself into your belief system. Warming up your approach to religion, culture and higher education. Putting your personal spin on big picture issues. Putting your personal stamp on the big subjects. Finding out what your personal take on god, creation, the meaning of life, etc... is. Being willful about what you believe. Having the courage to find meaning in your life. Imbuing your life with personal meaning. No longer being an Existentialist. Finding out what gives you meaning. Getting out of overly logical thought processes by allowing yourself to simply play with ideas. Playing with concepts and abstractions. Becoming less serious when it comes to the big picture. Using your ingenious mind to play with larger concepts. Becoming more creative with what the possibilities are. Finding meaning in art and self-expression. Finding meaning in relationships with children. Finding meaning through access to your inner child. Maintaining an objective personal viewpoint yet still being passionately involved in your opinions. Letting go of all the bizarre thoughts that prevent you from opening your heart to outside experiences and beliefs. Indulging joyful intuition. Stop rationalizing everything.

North Node Leo 10th House / South Node Aquarius 4th House

Becoming a leader. Being the boss. Building a reputation for being warm and personable. Putting your personality into your career. Developing a career based on your personality. Becoming known for being a brand. Running the show. Becoming known for your creativity. Becoming

known for your personal way of doing things. Putting your mark on the world at large. Putting your personal stamp on your business. Releasing an unconscious need to rebel against your family and roots. Releasing an inner concern that you don't fit in. Releasing the inner misfit so you can shine out in the world. Getting over how weird your family is. No longer being upset by your family's strange behavior or traditions. Moving into a warmer outward public expression. Becoming known as someone who is playful, warm and creative. Becoming a celebrity. Letting yourself shine through your profession. Choosing a career that lets you be yourself. Choosing a career that lets you put your personal stamp on everything you do. Choosing a career that lets you show your personal style. Using your unusual background as a platform for why you're special. Maintaining objectivity about where you've come from while becoming personally involved in your outer, public life. Choosing a career that makes you feel like a king or a queen.

North Node Leo 11th House / South Node Aquarius 5th House

Learning the difference between friends and lovers. Becoming more personally involved with groups of people who share your interests. Bringing personality and presence to the groups with which you are involved. No longer taking a backseat when it comes to getting involved in sharing your interests. Developing generosity toward groups and organizations. Maintaining your quirky artistic viewpoint yet still appealing to the masses. Releasing overly intellectual artistic pursuits that no one can relate to. Releasing an overly logical approach to the creative process. Releasing a kind of aloof approach to art and creativity. Developing warm, friendly relationships with people who share you interests. Becoming more generous in sharing your creative projects with other people. Becoming the boss of the group that shares your interests. No longer needing every interest to affect larger society. Simply basking in the fun of sharing the things you like with other people. No longer feeling ostracized because of your likes. Finding people who appreciate your style of expression. Banding together with people who have a similar "specialness." Maintaining objectivity about what brings you personal pleasure yet sharing some of your creative spark with other people.

North Node Leo 12th House / South Node Aquarius 6th House

Shining behind the scenes. Learning how to put your personal best forward yet remain invisible. Letting go of overly rational, mechanized approaches to daily routine. Embracing private,

creative time to pamper yourself. Doing your best creative work in solitude. Finding creative inspiration through mediation. Finding creative inspiration when you are alone. Learning about inner courage. Recognizing your fear of being special or calling too much attention to yourself. No longer letting erratic schedules upset your special alone time. Releasing the need to be a genius on the job. Releasing the need to innovate everyday tasks. Facing sorrow and grief associated with feel appreciated. Understanding how too much ego can be the self-undoing. Understanding how you might sabotage yourself by having too much pride. Recognizing how vanity might be the self-undoing. Creating a personal sanctuary. Getting in touch with your personal take on spirituality. Sublimating your ego. Releasing erratic diet and exercise routines. Maintaining detachment in coworker and employee relationships. Becoming more personally involved in spiritual development than routine activities.

North Node Virgo / South Node Pisces

North Node Virgo 1st House / South Node Pisces 7th House

Moving away from confusing and chaotic relationships. Moving away from overly merging with other people. No longer feeling sorry for your partner. Charting a specific course for your life. Spending more time getting it right. Learning to continually adjust to new circumstances. Noticing the details of your appearance. Paying attention to your outer physical health. Getting fit and healthy. Understanding how your health affects your outlook. Imbuing a critical outlook with some compassion for other people. Learning to get specific about your individual path. Cutting out those things that do not serve your purpose. Learning to be helpful without losing personal boundaries. Getting practical about your path in life. Understanding how finding your right work will put you on the right path. Gaining healthy skepticism. Learning discernment. Developing a neater appearance. Beginning to notice how things can be improved in practical ways. Getting better at everything you do, with practice. No longer losing yourself in your partner. No longer using your partner's behavior as an excuse. No longer idealizing your partner at your own expense. No longer forgetting who you are when you are in love. Keeping your appearance neat and maintained. Not letting your partner's sloppiness influence your behavior.

Finding your trade and letting it direct your life. Learning to measure your progress in practical, realistic ways.

North Node Virgo 2nd House / South Node Pisces 8th House

Learning to value practical reality. Developing a realistic financial outlook. Becoming more attuned to the purity of your body. Valuing the purity of your body. Pruning your priorities down to the essentials. Learning to value service, work and efficiency. No longer letting your priorities merge with other people's priorities. No longer letting your money merge with other people's money. Keeping a distinct and separate bank account from your partner. Valuing your health. Earning money by working in a health-related field. Earning money through writing, editing or instructing. Recognizing the small ways in which your priorities and values are different from those of other people. Keeping your finances in order. Recognizing your innate talents in organizing and creating systems. Earning money through your ability to create and maintain systems. Setting up a system for your finances. Having a system for dealing with your stuff. Not letting your possessions get overwhelming or chaotic. Not letting yourself dissolve into confusion when it comes to deep emotional issues. Learning to maintain clarity about what you stand for. Not letting yourself get swayed by what other people want. No longer being overly sympathetic to other people's issues and problems. No longer becoming a doormat when trying to help other people with their "stuff." Gaining clarity about your personal priorities and what you owe yourself. No longer indulging in psychic spying. Cutting off unhealthy psychic attachments to the dead or dying.

North Node Virgo 3rd House / South Node Pisces 9th House

Developing a system to deal with everyday things like going to the grocery store, post office and bank. Mentally or physically making a list of the things you have to do in a day to keep yourself on target. Taking the time to notice the details of your everyday world. Resisting the urge to avoid everyday obligations in search of higher spiritual truths. Developing the mind of an editor. Weeding out the things that do not have practical application to your everyday life. No longer letting your mind wander thinking about philosophy, religion or abstractions. No longer traveling to avoid reality. Becoming of service to the people in your immediate environment. Moving away from "winging it." Learning to organize your thoughts. Learning to organize your day.

Learning to communicate clearly and precisely. Letting people know exactly what you think. Becoming a technical writer. Keeping track of your daily thoughts. Practicing mindfulness. Keeping your ability to step back and take a compassionate look at the big picture, even as you give the details the attention they need. Learning to think realistically. Being in the here and now. Reading up on the facts. Going to trade school. Learning a trade. Teaching in a vocational school. Teaching people technical skills in a down to earth way. Perfecting your communication skills. No more drug-influenced philosophies. Moving away from lifestyle choices based on vague ideas about compassion and kindness. Running away is not a lifestyle option.

North Node Virgo 4th House / South Node Pisces 10th House

No longer being caught up in your own glamour. Becoming less concerned with whether people think you're spiritual, psychic or compassionate. Becoming more concerned with the details of your family life. Being of service to your parents. Being of service to your cultural heritage. Building up a foundation of efficiency and conscientiousness. Becoming deeply concerned with your health. Becoming deeply concerned with serving the people you consider to be part of your "clan." Moving away from a reputation of being unreliable, evasive or chaotic. No longer being so concerned that the people "out there" don't get you. Moving away from vague professional relationships. Moving away from storytelling as a profession. Becoming more concerned with understanding the facts about where you live. Getting in touch with your technical side. Understanding the facts about where you come from. Getting to know the details of your parents' lives rather than idealizing them. Finding out exactly what you need to consider a place "home." Building a home to your exact specifications. Keeping career chaos out of your private home life. Learning the details about taking care of a house. Learning the skills necessary to do home repair work. Getting familiar with the particulars of where you're coming from. Perfecting your home. No longer needing to be an authority on spirituality, escapism, drugs or anything else that alters your perception of reality. No more unrealistic fantasies about becoming a movie star.

North Node Virgo 5th House / South Node Pisces 11th House

Making time to hone your skills for your own personal enjoyment and satisfaction. Taking on hobbies that require precision and exactitude. Moving away from overly merging with your friends. Getting to know all the little things about your girlfriend or boyfriend. Falling in love

with the details. No longer getting wasted with your friends. Taking pleasure in taking care of your health. Finding pleasure in instructing and showing people how to do things. Expressing joy and pleasure through service. Showing off your skills. No longer feeling bad for your friends or letting them take advantage of you. No longer trying to reform your friends. Moving away from sacrificing your personal relaxation time for the sake of the group. Moving away from spiritual groups. Moving away from victims' groups. Becoming clear about what your personal creative goals are. Developing a practical system to develop your creative talents. Spending the time you need to develop your creative skills- practicing your guitar, rehearsing your lines, repeating drawing exercises, doing scales, etc... Working from where you are to perfect your creative vision. Letting go of overly idealistic visions about your future. Putting in the practical hard work you need to achieve your personal creative goals. Giving your hobbies the focused attention they deserve. Giving your lover the focused attention they need and deserve. Learning to serve your lover's needs. Learning to plan your vacations in detail instead of aimlessly wandering. Learning to appreciate the trades and craftsmanship.

North Node Virgo 6th House / South Node Pisces 12th House

No more evasive, space cadet ways – it's time to focus. Developing a practical, employable skill set. Learning to be attentive and "with it." Learning how to help people in a practical, observable way. No longer losing yourself in impractical, unrealistic concerns. No longer drifting off into the world of imagination. Getting up every day, getting to work on time and dealing with the daily grind. Resisting the urge to avoid your daily obligations. No longer oversleeping to avoid obligations. No longer using being a victim as an excuse. Taking realistic steps to manage your health. Beginning to learn about health systems. Beginning to learn about the systems of the body. Paying attention to the details of your body and understanding the specifics of how everything works. Applying compassion through the health field. Using your psychic abilities in your work. Understanding, that while there is a larger reality, you are now bound to the current, present, discernible reality. No longer letting sorrow and grief hold you back from getting on with the realities and obligations of life. While you have tremendous compassion, sensitivity and psychic ability, you have to focus on the here and now. Becoming an apprentice. Learning a trade. Working with trades people. Learning to serve your trade. Being in service to your specific

skill set. Being in service to your health. Gaining an understanding of disease through painstaking attention to detail. Perfecting your exercise routine. Perfecting your health.

North Node Virgo 7th House / South Node Pisces 1st House

Learning to focus on your partner. Getting clear about the types of people you want to develop close relationships with. Recognizing your own inner critic and how you project it onto other people. Developing a very specific sense of artistic appreciation. Forming significant bonds with people in the trades. Recognizing the crafts person within you that you tend to project onto other people. Learning to pay attention to the details of what your partner wants and needs. No longer being evasive when your partner points out what needs fixing or extra attention. No longer feeling sorry for yourself when you are criticized. Learning to take constructive criticism from other people. Learning to take "pointers" on how you can approve. No longer sinking into selfpity, escapist behavior or fantasy. Entering realistic relationships that demand real time engagement. Perfecting your relationships. Never ceasing to find new ways to make your relationships even better. Releasing your blasé attitude as it concerns your partner and significant relationships. Asking how you can help your partner instead of always being on the receiving end of their help. Paying attention to how your significant relationships affect you instead of accepting whatever comes your way. Learning to discern what types of relationships are good for you, and avoiding those that aren't. No more disappearing acts. Getting better at relationships with practice.

North Node Virgo 8th House / South Node Pisces 2nd House

Moving away from vague priorities and an inadequately defined value system. Discerning how you are tied to other people in a deep way. Making clear distinctions where other people and their problems begin. No longer letting your personal priorities fly out the window when deeply connecting with another person. No longer using your sensitivity as an excuse not to deal with complex emotional issues. No longer using your poor money skills as an excuse for why you can't deal with your debt efficiently. No more escaping through spiritual values. Learning to deal with complex relationships in the here and now. Learning practical skills for dealing with debt, loans, mortgages and other financial obligations. Gaining practical skills to cope with death. Learning psychological analysis. Learning a specific method of therapy. Becoming involved in

therapeutic body work. Understanding how specific systems of therapy can help people. Becoming an apprentice to a specific therapeutic method. Teaching people practical skills to cope with their problems. Realizing that compassion isn't enough in certain circumstances - sometimes people need realistic answers to their problems. Paying attention to what your sex partners want. Learning every little thing that turns your partner on. Understanding how each person is distinct in what they like, and do not like, sexually. Finding a partner who gives consideration to your sexual wants and needs. Finding a sex partner who will give you pointers and instruction. Becoming a sexual instructor. Getting better at sex with practice. Learning to value cleanliness, health and clear boundaries in sexual relationships.

North Node Virgo 9th House / South Node Pisces 3rd House

Getting beyond vague spiritual talk and learning to articulate exactly what you mean. No more fuzzy thinking. No more daydreaming in class. Learning to organize your thoughts into cohesive theories and ideas. Organizing and separating your ideas into clear concepts. Finding out what specific lifestyle choices you can make to bring clarity to your life. Beginning to discern the differences between religions and other belief systems. Finding the perfect belief system or life philosophy for you. Weeding out the beliefs you hold onto that no longer serve you. Learning to be in service to a higher power. Putting yourself in service to something greater. Serving a set of principles that go beyond the mundane. Finding a practical, doable belief system. Breaking down abstract concepts into smaller, digestible chunks. Becoming a religious instructor. Developing a philosophy of health. Making healthy living part of your life philosophy. Seeing daily work as part of your life philosophy. Finding meaning through your daily work. Finding meaning through service. No longer overly merging with your siblings. No more murky sibling relationships. No more lying, or fooling yourself. No more evading life's big questions. Understanding the specifics of your faith. Putting faith to the test. Being unafraid to criticize religion or dogma.

North Node Virgo 10th House / South Node Pisces 4th House

Becoming known for the work you do. Gaining a reputation for being efficient, organized and on top of things. Becoming known for your discerning taste. No longer hiding out at home. No longer making excuses to stay in the safety of your own home. No longer using your family as an excuse for why you can't go out into the world and make a name for yourself. Resisting the urge

to use your cultural background or heritage as an excuse for not becoming exactly who you want to be. Aspiring to do exactly what you want to do. Gaining recognition for your pointed criticisms and accurate observations. No more idealistic notions of dropping out of the "rat race." No more retreats into the world of imagination. Making practical accomplishments in the real world. Becoming widely recognized for your craftsmanship. Becoming widely known for your methods or systems. Letting your career be a spotlight for your specific skill set. Finding your perfect place in the world. No longer smoking pot on your mom's couch. No longer sitting at home drinking beer at 10 am. Getting up, going to work, and doing your part to serve the world at large. Finding a way to serve through your reputation or social standing. No longer dropping out of society. Becoming an efficiency expert. Becoming an authority on the details. Paying attention to outer criticism.

North Node Virgo 11th House / South Node Pisces 5th House

No more pity parties. Becoming more involved in serving the larger community. Finding ways to work with groups of people toward specific goals. Creating systems for organizations. Organizing groups of people around ideals of health, cleanliness, service and efficiency. No longer going to drug parties. No longer drifting along on an endless vacation. No more vague, self-indulgent fantasies of artistic achievement. Getting real about the practical steps you can take to make the world a better place. Devising a system that actually helps a lot of people. Finding an audience for your skill set. Joining a craft guild. Associating with people who see some of the same issues and problems that you do – and who want to correct them. Using your technical skills in association with the internet. Systems analysis. Finding your "right" group. Learning to associate with people who share your specific interests. No more delusions about your own creative abilities. Working on your craft within a group setting. Learning to accept criticism from the group. No more unhealthy merging with love interests. No more murky, confusing or chaotic romantic relationships. No more unhealthy merging with creative projects. Starting to set some specific, realistic long term goals. No more unhealthy merging with your children. No more drinking or using drugs with your children. Resisting the urge to lose yourself in romantic relationships. Developing healthier boundaries with your friends.

North Node Virgo 12th House / South Node Pisces 6th House

Resolving victim / savior issues. Learning not to sacrifice yourself for your job. Getting over poor, sloppy, disorganized habits and routines. Developing clear, detailed spiritual practices. Meditation practice. Practicing the art of Zen. No longer losing yourself in your work. Making clear delineations between work time and alone time. Using alone time to regain your health. Using alone time to read, think, mull over the details and work out your inner fears. Making time alone to work on a craft or skill. Learning to pay attention to the details of your dreams. Learning mindfulness in meditative states. Creating a sleeping routine. Not letting your waking life intrude on your sleeping life. No longer spacing out on the job. Applying your critical eye to the time you have by yourself- how do you make use of it? Finding out what you can do in your time off that will help you become more efficient and streamlined when you go to work. Making practical contributions to charitable organizations rather than overflowing with unconstructive empathy. Making sure to take care of all the little things when you have time off. Beginning to see work as a kind of meditation and meditation as spiritual practice. Learning how the waking world and dreaming world are interrelated. Dreaming a new reality. No longer overly merging with coworkers or employees. No more indistinct boundaries between you and your pets. Discovering how health and spiritual practice are interrelated. Helping those in need. Giving service to those less fortunate. Volunteering in a hospital or prison. Volunteering your time in an animal shelter. Taking a health retreat.

North Node Libra / South Node Aries

North Node Libra 1st House / South Node Aries 7th House

Cultivating a balanced approach to life. Keeping an eye on what's fair. Becoming attuned to how your actions affect other people. Developing a tactful and diplomatic approach. Becoming "we" oriented. No longer being selfish in partnerships. Approaching every situation with a cooperative attitude. Putting your best foot forward. Realizing that love doesn't have to be a battlefield. Approaching situations with mutual benefit in mind. Learning how to look beautiful. Developing social grace. Presenting yourself well. Caring about the first impression you give. Letting go of selfish motives in partnerships. Letting go of selfish motives for forming significant relationships. Letting your most charming self shine through. Learning that you can get what you

want while still being nice. Becoming "married" to your self-image. Becoming a social butterfly. Making peace with your appearance. Learning how to make the best of what you've got. No longer seeing relationships as a competition. No longer competing with business or marriage partners. Learning to be okay with looking beautiful. Finding beauty in your physical appearance. Recognizing what you bring to your partnerships. Releasing immature attitudes toward relationships. Becoming more refined in your approach. Realizing that the people you attract will mirror your attitude.

North Node Libra 2nd House / South Node Aries 8th House

Learning to share your personal resources. Learning to value beauty. Valuing peace and cooperation. No longer rushing in to investigate other people's motives. No longer using other people's stuff for your own survival. No longer putting so much value on other people's anger. Letting go of selfish motives for sex. Letting go of selfish motives for sharing resources. Learning to value cooperation. Learning about passive income. Finding ways to make a living without causing ripples. Finding ways to earn a living without making people angry. Finding ways to earn money that are fair and take other people into account. Entering into a fair trade business. Understanding how contributing your fair share affects your intimate relationships. Paying your fair share of the bills. No longer claiming other people's resources as your own. Learning the value of sharing your body in an intimate relationship. Learning to share what you already have. Learning to share your body, your talents and your possessions. Becoming "married" to your values. Learning to make peace with how you make a living. No longer letting anger cloud your sex life. No longer feeling angry about other people's money. No longer being competitive in sex. No longer being competitive in occult matters. Learning to use your innate diplomacy and tact in the way you earn a living. Releasing immature attitudes toward sex and intimacy. Releasing immature attitudes concerning shared money. Learning to value refinement and good taste. Instead of considering only what you want, consider what everyone else wants too. Assume an attitude of gratitude.

North Node Libra 3rd House / South Node Aries 9th House

Developing a way with words. Learning to speak beautifully. Learning to say the things that people want to hear. Writing about equality and fairness. Writing about beauty, art and fashion.

Learning to discuss relationships. Learning how to have conversations about relationships. Moving away from forcefully asserting your beliefs and ideas. Moving away from aggressive religious viewpoints. Moving away from a self-centered lifestyle. Spending more time engaged in real, one-on-one conversations. Spending less time consumed by your own ideas and concepts. Taking fewer long distance trips by yourself and more weekend drives with your partner. Asking for feedback on the things you say. Asking for feedback on your writing. Actually listening to other people's input instead of dismissing it. Learning to make verbal agreements. Learning how to compromise in conversation rather than pressing your point. Learning how to verbal volley. Embracing the give and take of conversation. Being less competitive about how worldly you are, how much you've traveled and how much you know about other cultures. Religion is not a competition. No longer having a life philosophy that's all about "me." Teaching justice, ethics and equality. Becoming more socially involved in your town or neighborhood. Making an effort to be nicer to the people in your neighborhood. No longer keeping your ideas to yourself. Learning to share your thoughts with others in casual conversation. No longer competing to be a guru or master. Working to beautify your neighborhood. Releasing immature attitudes toward religion, higher learning and other cultures. Learning to articulate your thoughts about art, design, beauty and taste.

North Node Libra 4th House / South Node Aries 10th House

Moving away from being an entrepreneur. Moving away from identifying as the independent business owner. Learning how to be comfortable being in a relationship. Making time for a private life with your partner. Making space in your life for concern with what's right and fair and just. Becoming "married" to your family, culture and heritage. Making an effort to make peace with your parents. Making an effort to make peace with your roots. No longer being so selfish with the time that you devote to work. Beginning to give more consideration to what your family wants. No longer selfishly pursuing your career goals. No longer so caught up in being the "best" at your profession. Letting go of your competitive streak when it comes to goals and ambitions. No longer competing with your father or mother. Letting go of anger toward authority figures. Moving away from competitive and aggressive behavior towards authority figures in general – teachers, bosses, parents, etc ... Coming to terms with a deeply internal need to let go of strife and embrace peace. Building a foundation based on cooperation and compromise.

Building a home with your partner. Building a family that begins with the relationship you have with your partner. Making time for art and beauty in your life. Making space in your life to create a beautiful home. Becoming an interior designer. Releasing the need to be professionally competitive. Releasing an attachment to outer achievements. Releasing immature attitudes toward authority figures, your parents and your need for outside recognition. Becoming comfortable with taste, refinement and socializing. Instead of being the lone shark out in the world making a name for yourself, build relationships with people by inviting them into your inner sanctum.

North Node Libra 5th House / South Node Aries 11th House

Treating your romantic partners as equals. Moving away from being so furiously involved in humanitarian causes. Moving away from being selfish with your friendships. Giving more of yourself to your girlfriend or boyfriend. Becoming more concerned with equality, justice and fairness within your creative work. Beginning to see the marriage potential in your romantic partners. Treating children with fairness. Recognizing the need for pleasure, vacations, relaxation and socializing. Making time in your life to enjoy art, music and beauty. Art that promotes peace. No longer being impatient for social reform. Resisting the urge to jump into every group activity that comes along. Occasionally asking your children, or your lover, what they think about whatever activity you're involved in. Beginning to look for feedback on your creative projects. Becoming less concerned with being the leader of the pack. No longer being so concerned with being seen as not being a follower. Allowing yourself to team up with people in order to explore your personal creative self-expression. Bringing more beauty into your life through art. Taking up art, music or theater as a hobby. Becoming more diplomatic when it comes to your personal self-expression and how you handle artistic partnerships. Becoming more objective about your children and your romantic relationships. Being willing to take more risks for love than for causes. No longer being so competitive in group situations. No longer seeing friendship as a competition. Releasing the need to compete with your friends. Releasing the tendency to view humanitarian efforts as a competition. Releasing immature attitudes involving your friends. Building relationships with people based on a mutual sense of fun and pleasure. Throwing gatherings where people can socialize and express themselves. Becoming "The hostess with the most-ess."

North Node Libra 6th House / South Node Aries 12th House

No more reclusive, self-involved behavior. Looking for your true partner at work. Looking for ways to partner up with people to complete tasks. Looking for ways to balance your health and diet. Becoming concerned with the fair treatment of animals. Using the assertive energy that you already have to negotiate peace in your work environment. Finding a job that focuses on workers' rights, equality in the workplace, fair compensation and harmonious work environments. Moving away from selfishness as the self-undoing. Moving away from impatience as the self-undoing. Moving away from feeling that your actions go unrecognized. Becoming ready to make peace with real life. Becoming accustomed to working in a team. Looking for feedback on your health. Taking a more balanced approach to your personal routines and daily habits. Becoming aware of the need to treat your employees fairly. Becoming aware of issues of fairness and equality in the work environment. Realizing that you need more beauty in your work environment. Working in fashion, art or beauty industries. Becoming more objective about work - related issues. Realizing that you are equal to the task at hand. No longer seeing spirituality as a competition. No longer being so selfish with your private time. Moving away from loner tendencies. Releasing self-defeating immaturity and self-absorption. Deciding what kind of work you want to be married to.

North Node Libra 7th House / South Node Aries 1st House

Becoming focused on what other people want. Putting concerns for yourself to the side as you focus on other people. Letting go of the need to go it alone. Actively looking to be in a relationship. Realizing that your greatest growth comes through your significant relationships with other people. Looking for ways to build partnerships. Going into business with a partner, getting married and having a best friend. Considering, and accepting, feedback from other people about your life direction. Taking other people's thoughts into consideration as you determine your path in life. No longer feeling that getting your way is paramount. Relaxing into social relationships. No longer being a loner. Learning to acknowledge when you are being self-centered, selfish or self-absorbed. Understanding how your behavior affects your personal relationships. Recognizing how a little kindness can go a long way. Getting acquainted with the idea of "social lubrication." No longer running away when the word "commitment" comes up. Creating committed relationships in your life. Making long lasting relationships. Being willing to

give up your own needs to ensure that your relationships survive. Releasing an attachment to "numero uno." Letting go of a "me first" attitude. No longer having an approach to life that is competitive. Letting go of the need to "one up" everyone. Becoming a whole lot less grouchy. Letting of overly aggressive and off – putting independent attitudes. Realizing that you might actually need someone else in your life besides you.

North Node Libra 8th House / South Node Aries 2nd House

Moving away from selfish priorities. No longer so concerned with what you think you need to survive. Becoming less selfish in the way that you spend your money. Becoming more willing to ask your partner what he or she wants. Becoming more attuned to the wants and needs of other people. Developing deep, meaningful relationships with people who value peace, cooperation, art and refinement. Developing relationships with people who want a deep emotional commitment. Learning to value sexual equality. Making peace with your sexuality. Moving into a serene sexuality rather than an over - aggressive assertion of your needs. Releasing the impulse to take what you want without asking. Making peace with the inevitability of death. Making peace with people's priorities. No longer forcing your priorities onto other people. Learning to accept that other people have different values. Developing tolerance concerning what other people find to be important. Finding balance when it comes to debt. Releasing the urge to spend impulsively. Releasing any anger you have toward money. Releasing any anger you have concerning having to earn your own living. Learning how to manage joint finances. Making peace with issues concerning your joint finances. Finding a way to come to terms with splitting or sharing your income with other people. Learning what it means to have shared values. Learning to trust your partner at a very deep level. No longer being competitive about what you have. Releasing immature attitudes surrounding the need to earn a living and pay your bills. No more "me first" when it comes to what you own.

North Node Libra 9th House / South Node Aries 3rd House

Sharing your adventures with other people. Taking the big journeys with a partner. Traveling overseas with a spouse, best friend or business partner. Moving away from selfish small-mindedness. Realizing that you can expand your horizons through your significant relationships. Becoming more concerned with law, justice and fairness. Becoming a lawyer. Negotiating fair

trade. Releasing a selfish mind set as you begin to embrace a larger viewpoint that takes other people into consideration. Beginning to see "the other" in terms of people who come from a completely different back ground. Opening up to a reality that exists beyond what you think. Beginning to listen to other people's ideas about what is fair, what is right, and what will meet everyone's needs. Becoming more concerned with how fairness and equality fit into religion and law. Developing a philosophy of peace. Developing a more peaceful lifestyle. Bringing more beauty into your vision of your life. Expanding your worldview to include more art and music. Beginning to contemplate art, aesthetics and design. Becoming more attuned to how art and design fit into the grand scheme of things. No longer viewing conversation as a competition. Releasing immature speaking habits and the tendency to be impatient in conversation. Releasing verbal aggression. Releasing your myopic viewpoint. Calming down your mind through peaceful contemplation. Finding ways to release mental stress and irritation.

North Node Libra 10th House / South Node Aries 4th House

Becoming more concerned with how you can use positions of power and authority to promote peace, fairness and equality. No longer feeling that you have to live alone. Moving into a publicly social role. Becoming known for your diplomacy skills. Getting out into the world and dealing with people one on one. Becoming known for your relationships. Beginning to see yourself as an equal to the authorities in your life. Letting go of innate "go it alone" tendencies. Learning that it's okay to rely on other people in your professional life. Using your profession as a platform to build relationships. Meeting your future spouse through your profession. Building professional relationships on mutual give and take. Accepting feedback in your professional goals. Accepting feedback on your professional conduct. Taking on an artistic career. Letting go of anger toward your family. Letting go of anger toward your roots and upbringing. Developing a tactful public persona. Becoming known for your relationships. Letting go of the need to compete with family members. Releasing deep-seated immaturity. Releasing a tendency to be impatient with your relatives. No longer taking your anger out on your family. Releasing a deeply rooted independent streak. No longer acting like an ogre at home.

North Node Libra 11th House / South Node Aries 4th House

Moving away from self-centered artistic pursuits. Moving toward sharing your interests with other people in a one on one manner. Letting go of the aggressive sports enthusiast. No more independent sports. No longer being so aggressive about your creative self-expression. No longer being selfish with your children or romantic partners. Forming partnerships with people who share your interests. Becoming more involved in humanitarian issues dealing with equality and fairness. Making friends who are involved in the arts. No longer being the grouchy, self-centered artist. Becoming active in groups that support equal rights. Becoming married to your causes. Committing to your ideals. Committing to your long term goals. No more spontaneous, short-lived romances. No more dangerous, daredevil activities. No longer throwing caution to the wind. Becoming more tactful within the groups you are involved. Learning to enjoy socializing. Learning to make relationships with people who share your vision and interests. Taking part in groups that promote peace. Joining the Peace Corp. Letting go of your competitive streak in love. Learning to have cooperative friendships. Releasing immature attitudes about risk taking, love relationships and the way you express yourself. Releasing immature creative self-expression. No longer using your "art" as an excuse to piss people off.

North Node Libra 12th House / South Node Aries 6th House

Letting go of hostile behavior in the work place. Learning to cultivate a sense of deep inner peace. Learning to make time for tranquil meditation. Making space in your life for beauty. Letting go of the need to be number one on the job. No longer viewing your coworkers as competitive threats. No longer seeing health as a competition. No longer being so aggressive about your personal viewpoint on health issues. Releasing immature attitudes toward health and disease. Releasing immature attitudes about work. Releasing loner tendencies on the job. No longer taking your anger and frustration out on the job. Learning to take a step back for the sake of your own equilibrium. Recognizing when you are being thrown off balance by life's daily tasks. Becoming more concerned with fairness as it relates to the health care system. Becoming more concerned with fairness as it concerns the incarcerated. Releasing daily irritation and agitation. No longer provoking people at work. Using your free time to regain your balance. Spending your free time indulging in art and music. Allowing yourself to be completely lazy and passive when you have time off. Releasing the need to be doing something every second of the day. Relinquishing your "to do" list. Relaxing the need to be on the go all the time. Spending

your free time one on one with the significant people in your life. No longer being selfishly absorbed in your work. Moving away from schedules and routines that do not allow other people to have some of your time. Moving away from overly aggressive health strategies.

North Node Scorpio / South Node Taurus

North Node Scorpio 1st House / South Node Taurus 7th House

Developing a more sexual presence. Approaching the world with intensity. Putting passion into everything you do. No longer being stuck in materially codependent relationships. No longer expecting other people to provide stability in your relationships. No longer being so concerned with the financial success of your relationships. Becoming deeply involved in everything you do. No more "phoning it in." Making every moment count. Treating every day like it's the last day of your life. Realizing that you don't have to explain your every action. Letting people think you are hiding something. Getting in touch with your sexual persona. Becoming adept at shedding the old you when necessary. Following your passion. Letting go of resistance to plunging all the way into life. Getting to know who you are beyond the surface level. Getting to know your way around the world beyond the surface level. No longer looking to other people to reflect your selfworth. Realizing that everything contains "more than meets the eye." Letting your life get complicated. Getting complicated. You don't need to keep things simple for the sake of other people. If people think you're difficult and complicated ... well, you are! You have the innate ability to create solid, stable relationships in your life, but they may hold you back from necessary growth. If necessary, choosing a passionate life on your own over a stagnant life in a relationship. Learning about the power of presence. The agony and the ecstasy of unflinchingly embracing your authentic presence.

North Node Scorpio 2nd House / South Node Taurus 8th House

Learning to value mystery. Learning to value the passion and intensity that is within you. Digging out the innate talents that you may not realize you have. Plumbing the depths of your inner resources and talents. Finding out what you have to offer in a crisis. Finding value in your intense experiences and dark nights of the soul. The innate calm that you bring to other people's

experiences of pain and trauma feeds your ability to handle your own pain and trauma. Becoming passionate about what you hold dear. Learning to give up the material possessions that hinder your growth. Learning to let go of outmoded values and priorities that have nothing to do with who you are now. Placing less worth on what other people have experienced and more on what you have experienced. Learning to deeply share your talents and abilities with others. Letting go of greedy tendencies concerning other people's money. Letting go of any stinginess in sex. Bringing more to the table in financial partnerships. Learning to deeply share your body. Learning the value of sex, and making sex a priority. No longer being possessive of your partner's sex life. No longer being possessive of your partner's intimate relationships. No longer being slow when it comes to changes you need to make concerning how other people affect your self-worth and self-esteem. No longer being complacent about your intimate relationships. Finding out what you really desire and going after it with passion. Letting go of physical stagnancy. Learning about the power of your priorities.

North Node Scorpio 3rd House / South Node Taurus 9th House

Letting yourself get tangled up in conversation. Becoming deeply interested in what other people have to say. No longer being stuck on your own opinion. Giving up stubborn, dogmatic opinions. Getting in touch with emotional intensity through conversation and writing. Giving up smug assumptions. Forming deeper relationships with your siblings, uncles and cousins. Speaking in your authentic, unfiltered, voice. Moving away from taking the easy way out by clinging to tried and true opinions. Learning to take those risks in communication that will bring deeper emotional involvement with others. Letting go of resistance to complicated discussions. Trusting that you can share what you think. Speaking with passion and intensity. Not letting other people make you feel foolish for communicating with intensity and passion. Moving away from a materialistic philosophy. Moving away from self-righteous feelings about money and material comfort. No longer needing a solid philosophical base on which to rest your thinking. Following your passion for writing and communicating. Moving away from a tendency to be greedy with your knowledge. Moving away from a stingy lifestyle. Learning to share what you know with others. No longer hoarding knowledge. Deep sharing that informs and educates. Learning to deeply support other people's learning processes. Learning to talk about sex and sexuality.

Unflinching, authentic, discussions about sex and sexuality. Embracing intimate communication. Learning about your powers of communication.

North Node Scorpio 4th House / South Node Taurus 10th House

Moving away from materialistic professional ambitions. Becoming intensely focused on your roots, ancestry and heritage. Becoming passionately involved with your family. Learning to share your emotions with the people you consider to be like family. Developing emotionally rich relationships with your parents. Unflinchingly facing every family crisis. Becoming more deeply connected to your family through the experiences you share together. Diving into the emotional complexity of family dynamics. Becoming a family psychologist. No more refusing to deal with family problems because they might rock the boat of your professional life. Releasing the need to be seen as the dependable peace keeper. Giving up your reputation as the strong, silent type. Letting your relatives know about your deep feelings. Giving in to a deep need for personal privacy. Your home is your hideaway. Learning to live with your complicated feelings. Moving away from a tendency to be stingy in your career. Moving away from any materialistic aspirations. Moving away from self-indulgent aspirations. Releasing attachments to being seen living "the good life." Sharing more of who you are when you're not in the spotlight. Becoming passionate about your home life. Releasing slow responses to family crisis. Becoming the one the family can look to in times of turmoil. Rather than displaying outer calm, turning inward and letting yourself become deeply involved with getting to the root of issues and problems. Deeply supporting the people who create the foundation of who you are. No longer using material security as the measure of your success.

North Node Scorpio 5th House / South Node Taurus 11th House

Embracing sex as a means of pleasure. Moving away from stagnant friendship patterns. Moving away from groups of like-minded people who prevent you from diving into passionate, personal creative self-expression. Defriending people who hold you back from growth. Defriending people who encourage you not to get deeply involved in romantic relationships. Releasing a tendency to move slowly when it comes to your long-term plans and goals. Releasing a tendency to move slowly when it comes to your wishes and hopes. Putting your all, or nothing, into your creative self-expression. Pouring your emotions into your art, music, performance or dance.

Using creative self-expression as a form of cathartic release. Beginning to view vacation, leisure and pleasurable activities as ways to renew yourself. Beginning to see "fun" as a form of transformation. Beginning to approach romance and casual sex with more depth. Becoming intrigued by the mystery of attraction. Becoming passionate about the lives of your children. Beginning to share your personal creativity with other people. Releasing stingy behavior with people who share your interests. Releasing a tendency to be stingy with your audience and fans. Letting go of complacent attitudes regarding humanitarian causes and issues. Letting go of materialistic long-term goals. Moving away from materialistic casual acquaintances. Letting go of casual associations based on material benefit, organizations based on financial gain and friends consumed with the "real" world. Moving into a more dynamic, emotionally charged, personal involvement with your own artistry that has nothing to do with how much money you can make. Releasing an attachment to peaceful movements and involvements that prevent you from expressing your personal passions and convictions. Learning about the power of creativity. Learning about passionate involvement in recreation to revitalize and renew. The transformational power of deep relaxation.

North Node Scorpio 6th House / South Node Taurus 12th House

Becoming intrigued by the mystery of everyday life. Delving into the mystery of the human body. Understanding how health and diet can play a part in transformation and renewal. Becoming passionately involved in your work. Finding a job that satisfies you at a deep emotional level. Finding work that you can pour your passion into. Becoming passionate about service. Discovering your depths through volunteering and lending a hand. Finding ways to access the emotions through body work. Health and disease issues become paths to intimate involvement with other people. Learning to share work in a deeply emotional way. Moving away from stagnant patterns of solitude. Moving away from deep inner resistance to participating in everyday life. Letting go of a tendency to be overly possessive and stingy with your free time. Letting go of a tendency to drag your feet at the thought of getting a job. Releasing an attachment to peace which prevents you from getting involved in the sticky affairs of everyday life. Releasing a deep inner need for stability which prevents you from participating in the emotional highs and lows of everyday life. Releasing smug spiritual attitudes. Opening up to daily intimacy. Becoming more deeply, emotionally involved with the people in your life who

have health issues. Becoming a nutritional counselor. Working in rehabilitation. Getting passionate about daily practice. Becoming passionately involved in your own health. Bringing more intensity to work and relationships with coworkers, employees and pets. Finding a daily routine that fills you with passion. Learning how to be ecstatically involved in your daily life and work.

North Node Scorpio 7th House / South Node Taurus 1st House

"It's complicated." Releasing stubborn refusal of complication in relationships. Letting go of your intractable attitude. Acknowledging, and letting go of, an overly complacent approach to life. Releasing smugness and self-satisfaction in relationships. Embracing the mystery that is relating. Resisting the urge to simplify everything as a way to avoid emotional disruption. No longer choosing a peaceful life alone over a complicated life together. Learning to value the complication that your partner brings to your life. Learning that relationships help you grow in a deep way. Giving your all to your partner. Treating every day with your partner as if it might be your last. Developing deeply bonded significant relationships. Asking your best friend about his secrets and desires. Asking your partner about her secrets and desires. No longer content to just be. Looking for a partner with depth and substance. Getting over lazy, self-indulgent ways. No longer letting "no" be your immediate response to everything. Becoming more passionately involved in your partnerships. No longer letting your partner handle the rough stuff, or blaming your partner for the rough stuff. Letting yourself get emotionally entangled in your relationships. Becoming more interested in other people instead of sitting back and taking it all in. Diving into the mystery that is the "other." Beginning to understand the complex ways in which you cast other people in the role of your shadow. Owning your shadow. Understanding how your behavior provokes other people. Learning about the power of relating. Embracing the agony and ecstasy of relationships.

North Node Scorpio 8th House / South Node Taurus 2nd House

Moving out of a place of self-concern with material comfort and financial security. Releasing attachments to things. Learning that getting in deep with other people will offer the most growth. Releasing resistance to complex intimate relationships. Embracing intangible mystery. Becoming more involved with what society considers taboo. Beginning to realize that there is more to the

world than what meets the eye. Valuing emotional discovery over financial security. Valuing the experience you gain through complex relationships over what you preserve by keeping to yourself. Learning to share your most private emotions in extremely intimate relationships. Valuing other people's complexity. Experiencing high emotional highs and low emotional lows. Feeling your pain. Giving more of yourself to other people. Awakening to your inner mystery. Letting go of greedy tendencies. Letting go of the tendency to be stingy with your talents and abilities. Resisting the urge to keep yourself to yourself. No longer hoarding your possessions. No longer hoarding your innate instinct for life. Following your nose into other people's business. Exploring that which cannot be explained by the "real" world. Letting go of an attachment to earning a living. Realizing that there is more to life than paying your bills. No longer letting financial security be the final say in whether you let yourself explore something that intrigues you. Needing more from sex than personal physical satisfaction. Letting go of physical self-indulgence for the sake of psychological growth. Reaching out for the forbidden fruit.

North Node Scorpio 9th House / South Node Taurus 2nd House

Moving away from the materialistic small mind. Engaging in the mysteries of the big picture. Becoming fervent about the bigger questions. Investigating religion and other belief systems. No longer being afraid to rock the boat by asking probing questions of your gurus. Moving out of a complacent, self-satisfied mind set. Getting out of a stuck place intellectually. Challenging yourself to take on the bigger mysteries. No longer stagnating in everyday conversations. Fewer conversations about money, more pondering of the broader questions and their implications. No longer accepting whatever you were taught in school. Becoming passionate about journalism. Overcoming mental inertia. Overcoming a lack of curiosity. Sharing your ideas in an effort to come to a higher understanding. Becoming passionate about academia and higher learning. Moving out of the comfort zone of what you've already learned. Deeply supporting higher education. Becoming passionate about your convictions. Learning to speak about your beliefs with emotional depth. Developing a lifestyle that encourages deep sharing and mutual support. Allowing yourself to travel to places that intrigue or fascinate you. Treating the big questions as if their answers were a matter of life or death. Following your passion for traveling. No longer being so concerned with whether or not your ideas can make you money. Moving out of a daily

concern for practical matters. Releasing stubborn attachments to your ideas. Getting deeper into mysticism. Getting out of your learning comfort zone. Watch more of the Discovery Channel and less HGTV.

North Node Scorpio 10th House / South Node Taurus 4th House

Becoming passionately involved in the uses and abuses of power in the outer world. Getting off your duff and making a difference in the world. No longer sitting on the comfy couch in your pajamas watching TV. No more "from the comfort of your own home." Challenging yourself to learn about the power of authority. Allowing yourself to challenge authority and to challenge your parents. Releasing an attachment to the status quo of how things are supposed to be done. Getting out of your comfortable private life to see what else is going on in the world. No longer being afraid to lose your home, your roots or your stability as you actively tangle with the outside world. Knowing that you have an inner reservoir of calm to draw upon when the world outside shifts into crisis. Getting intimately involved in the crisis of the larger world. Finding your source of power to make a difference. Becoming concerned with the kind of reputation you create based on your use or abuse of power. Learning how to hold a position of power, authority and control. Being seen as a person who is probing, difficult or mysterious – even if that makes you uncomfortable. Allowing yourself to rock the boat in your profession. Allowing yourself to be seen as having power. No longer playing it safe. Cultivating an edgier, sexier, more confrontational public persona. Dealing with power struggles with your parents. Dealing with your deep desire to have a career that gives more than material security. Embracing a difficult, and possibly unpopular, profession.

North Node Scorpio 11th House / South Node Taurus 5th House

Moving away from the "lazy days of summer." No more romantic relationships strictly for physical satisfaction. Getting passionately involved in causes and humanitarian issues. Creating deep relationships with the people who share your interests. Forming deeper connections with the people you meet on the internet. No longer being so stingy with your personal creative projects and hobbies. Becoming willing to share your creativity with others. Moving away from safe forms of self-expression. Moving away from materially rewarding forms of self-expression. Getting passionately involved with your audience and fans. Finding a group that you can share

your agony and ecstasy with. Becoming intimately and intricately involved with organizations and groups. Finding ways to renew and revitalize group efforts. Becoming a passionate force behind group involvements. Exploring associations that have sexual undertones. Looking for deeper fulfillment in your casual friendships. Allowing yourself to keep some secrets in your casual relationships. Becoming involved in secret clubs and organizations. Learning how to hold a position of power within an organization. Learning how to control a group of people. Understanding what motivates masses of people. Finding the passion of the masses. Creating deeper long term goals for yourself than financial security. Releasing possessive tendencies toward your children. Taking more risks in group involvements.

North Node Scorpio 12th House / South Node Taurus 6th House

Moving out of the very real, humdrum, workaday world. Moving into passionate involvement in spirituality. Tantric sex. Sexual meditation. Taking retreats to revitalize and renew yourself. Understanding how spending time alone can be cathartic for you. Getting in touch with your inner mystery through meditation and dreams. Releasing stubborn daily habits. Releasing an overly indulgent daily diet. Easing up on comfort foods. Beginning to understand spiritual cleansing. Becoming passionate about your inner world. Transforming your fears. Plumbing the depths of your nightmares for clues into your inner world. Deeply sharing your alone time with another. Getting way into your private inner emotional world. Deeply exploring and investigating those areas of life that have no real or practical application. Letting go of overly earthbound attitudes. Allowing more into your life than a job that pays well. Probing your fears. Grappling with family skeletons.

North Node Sagittarius / South Node Gemini

North Node Sagittarius 1st House / South Node Gemini 7th House

Becoming more of a risk taker in everything you do. Approaching life as an adventure. Approaching life as an explorer. Becoming the sage personified. Moving away from concerns about the day to day distractions of relationships. Becoming more concerned with broadening your outlook. Getting an opinion. Developing confidence in making your opinions known.

Learning to put your own wisdom before the chitter-chatter of other people. Developing a bigger personality. Laughing louder and harder. Searching for meaning in everything you do. Letting go of scattered, frenetic relationships. Not letting the significant people in your life distract you. Learning to take more risks in your life journey. Being ready for an adventure at a moment's notice. Coming up with a motto for yourself. Presenting yourself as someone who *knows* something. Becoming a sage. Becoming a guru. Learning to have a sense of humor about everything. Getting that far away look in your eyes. Less interest in relationship puzzles, more interest in knowing yourself. Living an epic life. Letting go of superficial, fickle friends. No more worrying that you're not keeping up with the trends. No longer letting friends pressure you into feeling like you need to be trendy. Beginning to pay attention to how you implement your ideals as you go about your life. Developing your own philosophy of life. Encouraging a more carefree attitude toward life. Getting a sense of humor about yourself. Releasing any tendencies to be two-faced.

North Node Sagittarius 2nd House / South Node Gemini 8th House

Becoming more carefree with your possessions. Becoming more optimistic about your chances of survival. Putting some of your income into the hands of Lady Luck. Learning to take some risks in how you earn a living. Realizing that optimism is one of your innate talents. Realizing that your ability to endure hardship with good humor is a talent. Spending time to understand how your ideals and your values mesh with how you earn a living. Developing an ethical set of values. Earning your income in an ethical way. Learning to value freedom of thought and freedom of movement. Finding ways to earn extra money by traveling, either physically or mentally. Beginning to ask yourself why you buy things. Begin to ask yourself why you value things. Coming to a more profound understanding of your own shopping habits. Coming to a more profound understanding of your own shopping needs. Letting go of superficial attitudes toward other people's emotional problems. Becoming less gossipy about other people's sex habits. Learning to stop jumping from one sexual partner to the next. Understanding why you share your body. Becoming less scattered about your debt. Becoming a personal finance guru. Valuing the truth. Building self-esteem and self-worth through good humor, open-mindedness and a willingness to take risks. Giving full attention to your own priorities and values. Easing up on any fetishes involving multiple sex partners.

North Node Sagittarius 3rd House / South Node Gemini 9th House

Learning to communicate your big vision to the people in your immediate environment. Learning to share your adventures in casual conversation. Bringing a sense of adventure to even the most mundane daily interaction. Bringing enthusiasm and optimism to every conversation. Moving into a place of inspirational communication. Letting go of unfocused pursuits of higher education. Letting go of overly rational reasons for learning. Learning because it makes you feel expansive. Letting go of the need to travel in all directions. Developing a vision for your local community. Developing a vision for your neighborhood. Taking more risks in your daily conversations. Taking more risks in communication. Taking some leaps of faith when it comes to writing, speaking or singing. Opening up to learning. Relishing the joy of reading anything you want and learning anything you want. Taking a more expanded view of education. Sage-like communication. Communicating like a wise woman. Bringing your wisdom to everyday conversation. No longer being the perpetual student who studies a little bit of everything. Learning to talk about a few things with depth of understanding and knowledge. Beginning to understand what you really know by how well you are able to communicate your knowledge. Feeling inspired to learn and inspiring others to learn. Learning to speak the truth. Creating a bigger vision of what you can learn and study in this life. Giving full attention to your personal learning process.

North Node Sagittarius 4th House / South Node Gemini 10th House

Finding that the greatest adventures happen close to home. Beginning to realize how much wisdom your family has. Beginning to realize how much wisdom your parents have. Becoming less concerned with whether or not everybody thinks you're smart. Becoming more comfortable with letting loose at home. Letting your inner comedian come out in the privacy of your own home. Adapting to changing family circumstances. Becoming philosophical about your family life and upbringing. Enduring any family hardships with good humor. Bringing more joy into your family interactions. No longer needing to rationalize your family life for the public, or for the sake of your reputation. Feeling that it is in fact okay to move away from your family. Your family exists whether you are all in one place or not. Becoming comfortable with the idea of traveling to see family members. Developing a base of profound idealism. Getting in touch with your inner gypsy. Becoming less attached to what people think of your mind and more attached

to how inspired you feel at your core. No matter where you are, always feeling a sense of freedom within. No longer needing to be a smarty pants. No longer so attached to intellectual honors. Gaining wisdom for your own private satisfaction. Making your home a shrine to your travels and adventures. Feeling secure about your beliefs. Feeling comfortable with living in another country or living far away from home. Getting to know the truth about your family. Finding 'home' in many places and among many different types of people. Keeping your views on religion and morality private. Giving full attention to your home and family.

North Node Sagittarius 5th House / South Node Gemini 11th House

Moving away from gossipy organizations and groups. No longer being so concerned with the logical outcome of your career. Letting yourself be a creative explorer. Bringing a sense of adventure to your romantic life. Learning to take more risks with your creativity. Not being afraid to be the class clown. Realizing that you can be both silly and profound at the same time. Using your vacation time to travel. Physical and mental travels are your greatest pleasures. Taking trips. Letting yourself be a party animal. No longer so concerned with being a part of intellectual organizations. Relinquishing your membership to MENSA. Giving yourself the freedom to explore what pleasure means to you. Giving yourself the freedom to explore what creativity means to you. Giving in to a more expansive range of personal self-expression. No longer putting so much stock in what the fickle masses think. Allowing yourself to date people who come from a different background than you do. Finding wisdom in pleasure. Getting in touch with creative inspiration. Teaching people how to let loose and have fun. Teaching people to get in touch with their creative side. Throwing big bashes. Giving up the rational group approach for an almost comical faith in luck. Pleasure, fun, love and joy come through opening up, taking risks and having faith. Finding out what truly gives you pleasure. Tapping into the joy of expressing yourself physically. Giving your full attention to your creative urges.

North Node Sagittarius 6th House / South Node Gemini 12th House

Letting go of self-sabotaging frenetic, nervous energy. Letting go of superficial or fickle behavior that undermines your efforts. Learning to have faith in yourself every day. Believing that every day holds a measure of luck to be tapped into. Approaching work with optimism and good humor. Treating each day as if it is a fresh start. Expanding your horizons through simple

daily routines. Letting go of over-intellectual spiritual practices. Getting out of the solitude of your mind. Learning to feel inspired by mundane reality. Learning to cope with health issues with good humor. Knowing your body inside out. Moving away from gossipy institutions. Resisting the urge to talk smack about your coworkers behind their backs. Releasing two-faced self-sabotaging behavior. Becoming someone with a lot of knowledge to share about health and disease. Developing profound relationships with animals. Restoring your optimism and enthusiasm through relationships with animals. Exploring your work options. Creating a schedule that has meaning to you. Creating a philosophy of health and fitness. Finding meaning in diet and fitness. Inspiring others to eat well and take care of themselves. Occasionally allowing yourself to overindulge and pig out. No more isolated nail biting. Acknowledging your need for meaningful work. Acknowledging your thirst for a meaningful everyday life – you need adventure, meaning and exploration every day of your life. Giving your full attention to your health, work and daily routine. Traveling everyday in the real world. Finding real world outlets for your thoughts.

North Node Sagittarius 7th House / South Node Gemini 1st House

Letting go of a "What's next?" kind of attitude. No longer moving your attention from one shiny object to the next, "Ooh! Shiny!" No longer being so concerned with trends and what the latest hottest thing or idea is. Gaining a more profound understanding of what's important through your significant relationships. Developing significant relationships that have lasting meaning. Learning to relate to people beyond a superficial level. Putting more faith in other people. Gaining wisdom through relationship. Understanding how your relationships may reflect your inner fragmentation. Seeking out friends who are more than fair weather friends. Seeking out partners who want to grow through your relationship. Seeking out partners who have experiences that are foreign to yours. Forming significant relationships with people who encourage you to expand, explore and take risks. Forming relationships with people who encourage you to get out of your head. Asking yourself who your ideal partner is rather than keeping a mental inventory of unrelated traits. Getting to know other people. Resisting the urge to gather a lot of facts about relationships but never come to any understanding of them. Getting to the point where you actually know what it means to be in a relationship with someone. Learning to share your life's

adventure with someone else. Beginning to see partnership and marriage as a shared journey. Giving your full attention to your partner.

North Node Sagittarius 8th House / South Node Gemini 2nd House

Developing an open-minded approach to taboo subjects. Allowing yourself to explore your sexuality. Opening up to more intimate relationships with other people. Bringing an enthusiastic attitude to occult subjects. Exploring occult subjects – seeing it as an adventure. Becoming a wanderer in taboo worlds. Keeping faith even when you are in emotional turmoil. Keeping an optimistic attitude even in the face of death. Philosophical acceptance of the inevitability of death. Believing that luck will pull you through. Maintaining a feeling of freedom within the most intimate of relationships. Gaining freedom from accepted sexual mores. Finding a belief system that helps you understand the meaning of sexuality. Becoming a sexual educator. Getting wise about those things that bind you to other people. Gaining wisdom through intimate interactions with other people. Keeping your beliefs private. Letting go of a tendency to scatter your resources. Letting go of changeable, inconsistent values. Learning to stop spending your money on inconsequential things. Resisting the urge to buy trendy stuff. Finding meaning through merging resources with other people. Finding that developing intimate relationships broadens your horizons. Accepting tangled, complicated relationships with good humor. Bringing a sense of humor to your sex life. Learning that taking risks with what you share can create even closer, more tightly bonded relationships. Combining wisdom with depth. Forever exploring, deeper and deeper. Learning to value what other people consider to be wisdom. Giving full attention to understanding to developing meaningful relationships with depth. Letting go of any desires to have multiples of the same thing.

North Node Sagittarius 9th House / South Node Gemini 3rd House

Becoming the sage not the gossip. Becoming the ultimate adventurer. Indiana Jones. Mental and physical exploration at its best. No more intellectual discussions in coffee shops. Getting out there and applying your education to see what it actually means. Thinking globally, not locally. Taking your vision and expanding it out as far as it will go. Taking risks to increase your knowledge. Going big or going home. Letting your quest for knowledge fill you with hope and optimism. Letting your optimism to allow you to believe that anything is possible. Bringing your

ideals out into the world. No longer confining your thoughts to trivial everyday matters. Heading into the territory of faith and belief. Finding out how your beliefs compare to what you say or think. Finding out how what you've been taught compares to what you just *know*. Realizing that there is knowledge to be had from experience. Realizing that book learning isn't enough. Beginning to explore archetypes, intuition and metaphysics. Beginning to explore those things that can't entirely be explained with words. Comparing your familiarity with local customs to your experience of foreign customs. Becoming a world traveler. Spending more time reading philosophy than filling in crossword puzzles. Giving full attention to expanding your current viewpoint. Stop talking about your siblings. Learning to relax the flow of information that comes in and the amount that goes out. Less talking, chattering or nervous fidgeting. Letting go of mental tension and mental overload.

North Node Sagittarius 10th House / South Node Gemini 4th House

Becoming known as someone with a big vision – a visionary. Becoming someone who is known for having an opinion. Developing a public identity as a deep thinker, someone who ponders the philosophical questions of life. Putting your knowledge out there. Learning to take risks for the sake of your career. Developing a broader vision for what you can achieve in life. No longer resigning yourself to being a closet intellectual. No longer tucked away in your home library. No more frenetic, scattered family interactions or fickle relationships with your parents. Allowing yourself to move away for the sake of your career. Beginning to see that you can accomplish more in life – whatever you have already accomplished, there is more. Becoming known as someone who *knows* something. Bringing your knowledge and wisdom into the public sphere of life. Developing more faith that taking risks will push your career along. Acknowledging your need for a meaningful profession. Developing a better sense of humor about your position in the pecking order. Finding an occupation that allows you freedom of movement and that broadens you intellectually. Taking a more carefree approach to your career and status. Giving full attention to your professional life. Stop talking about your family.

North Node Sagittarius 11th House / South Node Gemini 5th House

Creating a bigger vision of how you can be involved with people who share your goals and interests. Spreading your idealism through group involvement. Broadening your horizons

through humanitarian activities. Creating more expansive long term goals. Letting yourself give in to the limitless possibilities of what people can do when they band together. Releasing an overly mental approach to creativity. Letting go of a tendency to trivialize creative endeavors. Moving into open, larger than life interactions with like-minded people. Making connections with people around the world. Becoming involved in global humanitarian efforts. Moving beyond your superficial party girl mentality. Realizing that fleeting pleasures hold no long lasting meaning for you. Fleeting romances do nothing to support your long term goals. Scattered creative energy prevents you from forming meaningful ties to people who share your interests and long term visions. Moving away from fickle attitudes toward love. Developing friendships that have meaning and purpose. Finding out what your beliefs are by looking at the people you associate with. Creating a group philosophy. Moving away from being a creative dabbler. No longer having ten projects started at once. Giving your full attention to setting long term goals for yourself. Stop talking about your next big project. Giving up rationalizations for why you need to have twins, triplets or some other multiple of children.

North Node Sagittarius 12th House / South Node Gemini 6th House

No longer changing your diet every week. No longer hopping on every new fad exercise machine. Letting go of your frenetic daily routine. Making time in your schedule for contemplation. Making time in your schedule to quiet your mind and give full attention to something. Creating a space in your life where you have the freedom to do whatever you want to do without intrusion. Taking time away from the hustle and bustle to hike, explore or adventure. Making time for yourself to do your version of exploration – whatever exploration means to you. Letting yourself become acquainted with your inner guru or guide. Taking part in guided meditation. Realizing that you have inner wisdom that can provide balance to your daily life. Releasing urges to gossip with your coworkers. Releasing a tendency to skip from job to job to job. Exploring the inner world. Learning to relax nervous energy that is detrimental to your health. No longer needing to have so many animals. Stop talking about your routine so much. Stop talking about your routine so much. Developing inner faith. Believing deep inside that things will work out. Finding your place of inner joy.

North Node Capricorn / South Node Cancer

North Node Capricorn 1st House / South Node Cancer 7th House

Developing a more emotionally reserved approach to life. Learning to keep that stiff upper lip. No longer breaking down emotionally over your relationships. Moving away from overly clingy or needy partners. Taking more responsibility for your life instead of expecting your partner to anticipate your every need. No longer expecting other people to guess what you need or how you're feeling. Going into things with a plan instead of just "feeling things out." Developing thicker skin concerning your self-image. Developing a mature demeanor and way of presenting yourself. Letting people know straight away that you are serious, and that you mean business. Learning to present yourself as someone who is reliable and hard working. No longer running back into the arms of your partner every time life gets tough. Learning self-reliance. Willingly taking on more responsibility in whatever sphere of life you happen to be in. Becoming the "go to" person in any situation. Using more caution when baring your feelings in intimate relationships so your partner won't take advantage of you so easily. Developing a mature attitude. Becoming the CEO of your own life.

North Node Capricorn 2nd House / South Node Cancer 8th House

Becoming realistic about your finances. Setting financial goals. Becoming strict about the way that you spend your money. Becoming strict about your priorities. Learning to pare down and cut the clutter from your life – emotional and other wise. No longer suffocating because of other people's stuff. Kicking the pack rats and sentimental collectors out of your life. No longer content to reminisce about the people who have long gone. Putting more emphasis on accomplishing what you want in the here and now. Becoming less emotionally attached to turbulent emotional experiences. Not letting yourself become so emotionally overwhelmed in sexual experiences. Moving away from putting yourself in a position of being emotionally vulnerable in deeply intimate relationships. Not letting people take advantage of you sexually. Becoming acquainted with the pure earthy lustiness of your body's needs. Making success a survival need. Making accountability one of your personal values. Making duty one of your values. Learning to feel okay with less. Learning how to pare down what you need to the bare bones. Realizing that there are some relationships that are so emotionally consuming that you

can probably do without them. Learning how to ruthlessly appraise what you really need in your life to be the person you want to be, and to live the life that you want to live. Waste not, want not. Becoming your own CFO.

North Node Capricorn 3rd House / South Node Cancer 9th House

Moving away from emotional attachment to your own opinions. Letting go of sentimental attitudes concerning your religious beliefs. Learning to appraise the information you gather in a practical and emotionally uninvolved way. Being able to have a mature discussion. Learning to speak like an adult. Learning to take responsibility for your words and for your language. Developing a practical mindset. Developing discipline when it comes to the education goals that you set for yourself. Holding yourself to certain educational standards. Being able to assess your educational progress in measurable ways. Letting go of an overly timid approach to asserting your opinion, or becoming overly emotionally involved in your own opinions. No longer smothering people with your opinions. No longer acting like a "world mother." No longer needing to take care of the entire world. No longer being so sentimental about people from other cultures or countries. Developing a viewpoint based on realistic assessment rather than sentimental longings. Learning how to say what you want to say in as few words as possible. Learning to speak like an authority. Becoming proficient in reading, writing and language. Taking the written word seriously. Making conversations efficient by getting to the point and keeping everyone on task. Looking to make the most of each day by not wasting time with frivolous conversation.

North Node Capricorn 4th House / South Node Cancer 10th House

Taking on more responsibility at home. Becoming a respected and authoritative member of your family. Learning how to set and attain family goals. Having the goal of building a family. Finding that having a family of your own gives you a sense of purpose. Doing whatever it takes to make sure that your family has every practical thing it could need. No longer turning business associates into family members. Becoming aware of the need to take responsibility for the family that you already have. No longer letting everyone in your professional life know the intimate details of your private life. No crying at work. Learning to keep a tighter lid on your private life. No longer acting like a baby in your professional life. Getting your act together at home. No

longer clinging to your public identity for safety. No more longing for some career you had in the past. Releasing sentimental attachments to achievements from long ago. Developing an inner sense of self-reliance that forms the foundation for how you are perceived by everyone else. Letting go of dependence on outside approval that prevents you from taking control of your private life. Learning to hold yourself accountable to your family.

North Node Capricorn 5th House / South Node Cancer 11th House

Getting serious about your hobbies. Bringing a business person's sensibility to your creative efforts and personal interests. Finding ways to do something practical with your interests. Turning your personal passion into a business. Looking at each moment of free time in terms of how it could be used most efficiently and to your advantage. Developing discipline when it comes to your personal interests. Learning that discipline can be fun. Finding ways to make hard work pleasurable. Finding pleasure in the process of striving to achieve your goals. Finding discipline through sports. Learning how to take control of your children and discipline them when they need it. Becoming less emotionally involved with casual acquaintances. Spending less time caring about the strangers you meet on the internet. No longer acting like a group babysitter. No longer mothering your friends. Becoming driven to pursue your personal interests and to do something with them. Becoming less defensive about what anybody else thinks about your interests. Understanding how developing an intimate network of like-minded people can fuel the process of turning a hobby into a business. Paring down your hobbies and interests to a few in order to give them your most diligent effort. Learning to hold yourself accountable to your children. Learning to hold yourself accountable to your creative vision. Learning to set measurable creative goals. Gaining the discipline needed to play the guitar, dance, golf, or whatever else it is that you want to do. Breaking out of your nest of friends.

North Node Capricorn 6th House / South Node Cancer 12th House

Becoming an efficiency expert. Learning how to squeeze every minute of every day for maximum potential. Developing discipline in your daily routine. Creating an exercise program that requires discipline. Developing discipline with regard to your diet. Learning how to tell yourself, "No." No longer using grief or emotional upsets as an excuse for cheating on your diet or failing to go to the gym. Setting high standards for yourself when it comes to where you

expect your health to be. Setting high goals for yourself for what kind of achievement you want to attain in your work environment. Realizing that you do best in an austere work environment. Learning to minimize emotional relationships with coworkers and stop treating them as if they were family members – they aren't! Creating practical, achievable goals. Learning to hold yourself accountable for achieving your daily goals. Breaking yourself out of your lonely nest. No longer sitting around with sentimental longings wasting your days away. No longer blaming your mother for your problems. Taking responsibility for your health. Taking responsibility for your state of employment. Taking responsibility for your animals. Becoming someone who is mature, reliable and authoritative in the everyday world.

North Node Capricorn 7th House / South Node Cancer 1st House

Taking responsibility for your relationships. Developing a mature attitude to intimate partnerships. Realizing that you have to take on your fair share in relationships. Letting go of crybaby tendencies. Letting go of identifying with being "Daddy's Girl," "Mamma's Boy," " The Youngest," or any other self-identification that prevents you from being a mature partner in an adult relationship. Letting go of a generally dependent approach to life. Becoming open to assuming the duties that come with partnerships. Becoming willing to put in the effort to make a relationship work. Beginning to understand the practical considerations of being in a relationship that go beyond simply getting your emotional needs met. Letting go of timidity that prevents you from asserting your authority within your relationships. Becoming unafraid to set goals for relationships and expecting your partners to have their own goals too. Realizing that you want a partner who has ambition and is going somewhere. You don't want a boyfriend who is more like a son, or a girlfriend who is more like a daughter. Realizing that you want your relationships to achieve something - you want to set goals together. Coming to terms with wanting outer recognition for your significant relationships. You want to do traditional things with your partner like get married. You want socially recognized, measurable proof of a relationship's significance.

North Node Capricorn 8th House / South Node Cancer 2nd House

Getting serious about the practical implications of joint finances. Understanding the business of shared money. Releasing sentimental attachments to things that prevent you from achieving your

goals. Releasing attachments to priorities that prevent you from letting go and moving on. Getting ruthless about who you're willing to spend your body with. Beginning to prepare and make plans for your death. No longer resting on notions that your family will make sure that your personal values are taken into consideration. No longer being so attached to your mother's priorities. Making the effort to have a mature sex life. Learning to have adult relationships. No longer dragging all your family stuff into your sex life. Becoming practical about what kinds of mysteries you explore. Letting your mysteries have a purpose. Setting goals for what you want to achieve in your explorations of psychology or the occult. Making it your duty to look after the dead. Becoming an estate planner. Releasing personal insecurities that eat away at your selfworth. Getting disciplined about what you decide to share with others in intimate relationships. Becoming more guarded about your sex life. Developing a mature attitude toward sex. Developing a mature attitude to death. Learning to consider other people's values and priorities as part of your duty. Releasing your own emotional attachment to your priorities as you realistically assess what other people consider to be worthy. Learning to take more responsibility for other people's difficulties and traumas. Getting serious about dealing with your emotional baggage. No longer expecting your mom to take care of you. No longer letting your priorities change with your mood.

North Node Capricorn 9th House / South Node Cancer 3rd House

Learning to take responsibility for your opinions. Developing a mature attitude to world cultural practices. Releasing overly emotionally-saturated thinking patterns and ways of speaking. Making it your duty to know what is going on in the world. Beginning to take journalism seriously. Returning to a practical life philosophy. Making sure that your philosophies and ideas have practical applications. Getting serious about your desire to travel. Setting attainable goals for yourself related to traveling. Setting goals for yourself that involve getting beyond your current viewpoint. Giving serious consideration to what holds meaning in your life. Becoming willing to take responsibility for creating a meaningful life. Creating a life style that encourages self-discipline, attainable goal-setting and a willingness to push your limits. Letting go of immature ways of speaking or babyish language. Learning to express your opinion authoritatively. Learning to speak up and get out of your shell to make your opinion heard. Developing the discipline to become a guru. Taking responsibility for your beliefs and sense of

morality. Developing a mature attitude to religion. Getting serious about your desire to live in another country and planning out exactly how you will make it happen. Getting serious about global issues and world events.

North Node Capricorn 10th House / South Node Cancer 4th House

Time to leave the nest. Time to break out of the comfy, cozy, insular family environment and make a name for yourself out in the world. Time to toughen up and face reality. Time to hold back the tears and overcome insecurities as you set higher goals for yourself. Becoming an ambitious go-getter. Becoming more concerned with practical worldly affairs rather than familiar, emotional relationships. Learning to discipline yourself when it comes to the achievements you want to make. Learning to set realistic, achievable expectations for yourself. Learning to measure your success against outer, worldly standards. Becoming less enmeshed in family-rooted insecurities. Beginning to claim your authority out in the professional world. Becoming known as a professional. Learning to put your "game face" on. Never letting them see you sweat when it comes to business negotiations and your reputation. Building a public identity as someone who is reliable, hard working and tough as nails. Letting go of the inner baby who threatens your success. Letting go of the private insecurities that prevent you from achieving your aspirations.

North Node Capricorn 11th House / South Node Cancer 5th House

Getting serious about your group involvements. Learning to set measurable, ambitious long term goals for the groups you become involved with. Taking on more responsibility within organizations. Becoming a leader within the group of people that shares your interests. Learning how to organize like-minded people and set an agenda for progress and success. Beginning to see how your shared interests can fuel a business venture. Using the associations you make to help you climb the ladder of success. Becoming realistic about the earnings you will receive from your career. Preferring to have fewer friends. Understanding how to cut the excess out of any organization. Moving away from sentimental attachments to creative longings that are leading nowhere. No longer reminiscing about how you used to be in a band 15 years ago. Getting realistic about your long term goals and what you can actually achieve in the time that you have. Learning to set measurable incremental steps on your way to achieving your long term goals. No

longer acting like a mother hen. No longer seeing your projects as your babies. Developing a willingness to share your creative ideas with others if it will lead to group success. No longer being touchy and irritable when it comes to your art.

North Node Capricorn 12th House / South Node Cancer 6th House

No longer seeing your coworkers and bosses as one big family. No longer getting so emotionally attached to your work environment. Developing a more mature attitude to spiritual life. Facing your fears of being considered dry, stern, controlling or boring. Actively letting go of any selfsabotaging restrictive behavior and instead developing healthy discipline. Letting go of any secretly paternalistic attitudes. Letting go of dependent daily routines in favor of accepting more personal responsibility for how you make use of your time. No longer being emotionally attached to a particular diet or exercise regime. Releasing any animal hoarding tendencies, or an inability to grieve properly when a pet passes. Facing any guardedness concerning psychic experiences, opening up to dreams and tapping into the unknown. Developing discipline when it comes to remembering your dreams. Developing a practical, spiritual discipline. Learning to take responsibility for your own psychic life. Learning to take responsibility for your secrets and the skeletons you keep in the closet. Making it your duty to face your fears like a mature adult. No longer acting like a baby when it comes to facing the everyday world. Making time in your routine to set some goals for yourself. Making time in your life to learn how to be disciplined. No longer blaming your mother for your health issues. Releasing emotionally codependent health issues. Releasing emotionally codependent work relationships. Becoming the CEO of your spiritual journey.

North Node Aquarius / South Node Leo

North Node Aquarius 1st House / South Node Leo 7th House

No longer needing other people to entertain you. Learning to express your individuality. Learning to approach life as experiment. Giving yourself the opportunity to try things to "see what happens." No longer needing the royal treatment from other people. Learning to go off and do your own thing no matter how strange it may seem to everyone else. Giving up the need for

applause in order to release your inner experimenter and inventor. Making room for unpredictability in all facets of your life. No longer being concerned with being part of a "star" couple. Attempting to find common ground with others in any undertaking. Putting the needs of the collective ahead of your need for applause. Learning to chill out. Developing a cool, calm and collect demeanor. Releasing a tendency to demand too much of others. Becoming less concerned with your popularity as you tackle causes and humanitarian goals. Learning to embrace your unique and offbeat qualities. Looking for what you have in common with others in every situation. Bringing a desire to find common ground to every situation. Moving past childish, attention-seeking relationships with others. Learning to distance yourself from passionate feelings that cloud your judgment. No longer needing star treatment from your spouse. No longer acting like a diva in partnerships and close friendships. Releasing the urge to boss other people around. Developing the ability to act on your own regardless if anyone is paying attention to you. Getting over the idea that you are too good for any relationship. Taking a more logical stance. Letting go of the need for an audience as you go about your business. Beginning to feel okay making unpopular choices to serve the interests of the larger group. Releasing the view that relationships are a popularity contest. No longer expecting anyone to pay attention to your relationship status. Stepping down from being the reigning authority on relationships.

North Node Aquarius 2nd House / South Node Leo 8th House

Finding value in being quirky or on the fringe of society. No longer being the promoter of other people's values. Giving yourself the freedom to earn money in unusual ways. Giving yourself the freedom to experiment with how you earn your income. Letting go of the need to take over when it comes to other people's problems – emotional or financial. Releasing sex as a form of ego gratification. Making room for unpredictability to enter your financial picture. Realizing that your personal values are different. Learning to embrace unconventional, or even radical, notions about survival, financial security and how you get your material needs met. Learning how to spread your personal wealth around. Learning to stand up for earning your fair share. Being less conceited about your personal legacy or how much money you're going to inherit. Realizing that the money you have is best spent by putting the needs of the group ahead of your own. Developing a cooler head when it comes to your finances. Learning to be less demanding of your

sexual partners. No longer using sex to gain popularity. No longer needing to be *seen* in complicated relationships with other people. Letting go of the desire to shine through your involvement in other people's problems. Releasing any vanity or conceit tied to occult studies, an interest in death or sexual matters. No longer needing a big applause after sex. Learning how to assert what you want no matter how unpopular it may be. Learning how to use technology to increase your earning power. Developing an objective view of what your personal priorities are. Getting in touch with your unique personal priorities that have nothing to do with anyone else. No longer trying to gain popularity through sex. Looking to find out what you personally have to give back to the community. Finding out what your values are by associating with people who have similar interests. Finding out what your values are through your involvement in group activities. No longer indulging any family legacies of vanity, condescension or pompousness. Stepping down from being the reigning authority on death, sex, the occult and other people's stuff. Rebelling against earning an income in conventional and predictable ways.

North Node Aquarius 3rd House / South Node Leo 9th House

Letting go of a lifestyle filled with glitz and glamour. Letting go of a personal philosophy of selfglorification. Moving away from trying to dominate others through your opinions. Releasing the need to be seen as a guru or master. Learning to say what you have to say no matter how out of step it might seem. Opening up to the idiosyncrasies in your communication style and the information you want to deliver. Allowing for more unpredictability in your relationships with siblings, aunts, uncles and cousins. No longer needing to attract attention because you're a jetset, world traveling, adventurer and philosopher. Learning to communicate your unique viewpoint. Learning to communicate your radical ideas. Letting yourself take risks in the way you communicate. Trying new media and unconventional channels of communication. Making room for unpredictability in the everyday interactions you have with other people. Using your communication skills to form a group. Learning what you have in common with other people by actually talking to them. No longer thinking that your personal philosophy is superior to everyone else's. Building community through sharing information. Finding out what you have in common with the people in your local environment. Learning how to talk to everyday people without being condescending or arrogant. Learning how to express your thoughts in a cool, calm and collect manner. Lightening up on the passion that overwhelms you when you speak about

what you believe in. No longer being so concerned with whether or not your ideas are popular. No longer acting like a philosophy diva. Stepping down from being the reigning authority on religion, philosophy, travel and foreign belief systems.

North Node Aguarius 4th House / South Node Leo 10th House

No longer letting "The Diva" be your public persona. No longer letting "Pouty Teenager" be your public persona. No longer being a public entertainer. Learning to have less ego involvement with your public identity. Putting less emphasis on finding a public outlet for your creative selfexpression. Embracing what you have in common with your family members even while you remain a unique individual. Learning to embrace what is unique about your family. Learning to love the quirky, inventive and rebellious tendencies that lie within you. Getting comfortable with feeling different inside. Finding out how your uniqueness gives you roots. No longer needing that high profile, in the spotlight, attention. No longer needing to be the boss. Making room for unpredictability in your home life. Acknowledging that your family is different, and that's okay. Realizing that, even though your family is different, there are many people who have similar experiences. Putting the needs of the family group ahead of your own need for creative selfexpression. Learning to chill out about your home life. No longer being so demanding of your parents or the other authority figures in your life. Beginning to feel that you are part of the human family, or, beginning to feel that you are part of a family that extends beyond the human family. No longer being so concerned with your public popularity. Making a place in your life, away from public attention, where you can experiment, invent and simply let yourself try things to see what happens. Building a lab in your basement – a food lab, a stereo lab, an art lab or even a writing lab. Learning to distance yourself from the passionate feelings that cloud your judgment about your place in the world and your relationships with your family members. No longer needing attention for your grand parental relationship drama. Becoming less territorial in your profession. Stepping down as the reigning authority on public image, being the boss, and parental relationships. Getting out of the dominating shadow of your parents. Discovering your unique emotional security needs. Realizing that it is your friends that make up your real family. Learning how to be friends with your parents.

North Node Aguarius 5th House / South Node Leo 11th House

Getting away from too much ego involvement in group associations. Moving away from needing mass approval. Moving away from needing tons of adoring fans. Letting go of friends who are attention hogs. Letting go of associations with people who do nothing more than stroke your ego. No longer seeing group hangouts as "self-expression." Beginning to see personal experimentation as self-expression. Learning to work independently on your creative vision. Being unpredictable about who you want to date and why. Feeling okay dating the unpopular nerdy guy or girl if that is who captures your heart. No longer needing your friends' approval to date who you want to date. Learning how to be friends with your lover rather than turn your existing friends into lovers. No longer flirting with your friends and instead finding more common ground with your existing girlfriend or boyfriend. Embracing your unique selfexpression no matter how unpopular. Going toward an utterly uncompromising creative vision. No longer "bringing the party" to your friends. Moving away from any expectations that your friends have that you are there to entertain them. Learning how to make friends who appreciate you for your unique creative contribution. Spending less time in groups where the object is to be seen and not to make an individual contribution. Interacting with children who are unconventional or unpredictable. Developing more objectivity concerning your creative pursuits. Bringing technology into your creative self-expression. Becoming less territorial concerning your group involvements. Realizing that what truly entertains you is often extremely strange and unpopular. Moving away from mutual admiration societies. Moving toward group awareness centered on self-expression and each individual's personal contribution to the benefit of the whole. Stepping down as the reigning authority on groups, causes, humanitarian efforts, friendship and making money from your public identity. Learning how to be friends with your boyfriend or girlfriend. Learning how to be friends with your children.

North Node Aquarius 6th House / South Node Leo 12th House

Moving away from any ego attachment to spiritual pursuits. Letting go of indulgence in creative imagination that has no practical application. Looking to find ways to set your own schedule. Beginning to discover how you can be both in the daily grind, and yet completely free from it. Realizing that you need a working environment that allows for unconventionality and quirkiness. Finding work that allows you to be experimental and use your genius. Moving past any self-defeating stubborn pride. Letting go of any self-sabotaging vanity. Acknowledging any

haughtiness or conceited attitudes that are not in your best interests. Getting over any fears of attracting attention or getting your due appreciation. Learning not to be so territorial about your personal time. Finding work that serves more than just your inner need for personal selfexpression. Learning to adapt to your unique diet and health needs. Learning to adapt to your body's needs even while embracing an erratic work routine. Accepting that you probably won't fit into most mainstream work environments. Learning how to find common ground with your employees and coworkers. Making your work goals mesh with goals that serve a greater cause. Developing a detached outlook concerning work and the daily grind. Developing detachment in your relationships with coworkers and employees. Easing up on how many demands you put on yourself. Allowing yourself to experience more unpredictability in your working life. Realizing that a 9-5, Monday through Friday type of job is probably not for you. Beginning to accept and experiment with alternative medicine practices. Experimenting with different diets and odd, bizarre, or downright strange, food. Developing an objective, logical, cool-headed approach to health and medicine. The doctors that are the furthest "out there" may be the best match for you. Giving in to your techie side when it comes to finding a daily job. Overcoming self-defeating childish behavior. Overcoming self-defeating snobbery. Working with animal groups, or groups of people who are on the fringe of society, possibly shocking, or highly unconventional. Stepping down as the reigning authority on spirituality, grief, sadness, and loneliness or family skeletons. Learning how to be friends with your coworkers.

North Node Aquarius 7th House / South Node Leo 1st House

Becoming less concerned with making your entrance known. No longer announcing your arrival. Learning to keep a cool head for the sake of others. No longer acting like a clown to get attention. Accepting others even if they are eccentric, unpredictable and strange. Finding out exactly what you have in common with the people closest to you. Finding out what makes your closest friends unique. Using your group involvements as a mirror of your own behavior. Bringing more experimentation to your significant relationships and not worrying about how you look doing it. Letting go of the need to be respected and to be seen as the boss. Understanding how your bossy behavior impacts your relationships. Understanding how being demanding impacts your relationships. Developing an objective approach to your significant relationships. Letting your quirkiness come through in your significant relationships. Beginning to appreciate

the uniqueness of others. Understanding that being the center of attention doesn't make you the center of a relationship. Releasing the view that life is a popularity contest. Becoming less enamored with yourself and more enamored with what you have in common with the significant people in your life. Getting off your high horse to find out what you have in common with other people. Getting away from being a self-promoter. No longer seeing the world as your kingdom. No longer expecting everyone to look when you walk in the room. Developing a less condescending approach all around. Stepping down as the reigning authority on image, first impressions and attracting attention. Becoming less of a fashionista. Releasing the need to stake out your territory. Letting go of an "I'm too good for everyone" attitude. Learning how to be friends with your spouse.

North Node Aquarius 8th House / South Node Leo 2nd House

No longer finding value in vanity. No longer being so territorial about your stuff. No longer looking to your children to provide a sense of self-worth. Letting yourself be intrigued by unusual psychic phenomena. Digging deep into understanding your perversions and eccentricities. Trying more sexual experimentation. Becoming tolerant of other people's perversions, quirks and eccentricities. Learning to value what is unique in others. No longer being a label whore. Getting deep into technology. Getting deep into humanitarian issues. Understanding the psychology behind technology addictions. Getting interested in issues of mass psychology and mass transformation. Developing a progressive viewpoint on issues of sexuality and taboo. Becoming sexually independent. No longer needing approval for the type of sex life you want to have. Taking a scientific approach to issues of life after death. Releasing too much interest in your personal priorities. No longer making ego gratification a priority. Getting deep into astrology and similar topics. Inventing new sexual positions. Becoming more objective about death and life after death. Learning to embrace the unique qualities you have that may make other people uncomfortable. Becoming more detached when having deeply intimate interactions with other people. Becoming less arrogant about your personal values. No longer needing to show off what you have. No longer being so demanding about getting what you want. Having less ego attachment to your things. No longer seeing your things as an extension of yourself. Becoming less dramatic about what is important to you. Stepping down as the reigning

authority on values and priorities. Learning how to be friends with the people you share your most intimate self with. No longer valuing popularity and star power.

North Node Aquarius 9th House / South Node Leo 3rd House

Getting interested in "far out" subjects. Exploring alien theories and other unusual philosophies. Opening up to unconventional beliefs. Letting yourself experiment with different religions to see which is best for you. Becoming objective about religion, belief and philosophy. No longer having ego attached to your opinions. Becoming less dramatic about how you communicate. No longer making a big show of what you have to say. No longer treating conversations as your personal stage. No longer expecting everyone to pay absolute attention to everything you say. Moving away from a tendency to communicate for the sake of entertainment. Releasing the urge to attract attention because of the way you talk, your delivery, your accent or what you say. No longer gaining attention by expressing the popular opinion. Taking up an interest in concepts that may be extremely unpopular, potentially crazy, or at the very least, raise eyebrows. Becoming less demanding and domineering of your siblings. Making connections with groups of people that share your beliefs and philosophies. Putting your ego aside as you find commonality with people who have similar beliefs. Not being so eager to express your personal opinion or dominate the conversation. Learning to interact with people outside of your inner circle or clique. Stepping into a more bohemian lifestyle. Spending less time talking about celebrities, labels, your children and your creative projects. No longer buying celebrity gossip magazines. Opening up to unique theories and ideas of unexpected possibilities. Stepping down as the reigning authority on what's worth talking about. Moving away from tendency to talk in a loud, bombastic show-offish way. Learning how to open up and be friends with people who are decidedly different than you are.

North Node Aquarius 10th House / South Node Leo 4th House

Learning to make relationships with people outside of your family clique. Realizing that being the star of your family isn't enough. No longer being so demanding of your family members. Learning to make professional connections with people through technology. Considering a technology-based career. Becoming known as a rebel. No longer seeking so much family approval. Letting the public opinion of you be that you are a little strange and off-beat.

Becoming known as someone who is unusual and unconventional. Learning to publicly embrace your eccentricities. Becoming less arrogant and conceited about your family history and where you come from. Acting independently of family opinion. Being able to make outer life decisions no matter how unpopular they may be to your family members. Making fewer demands concerning how you expect to be treated at home. Becoming less attached to the idea of being the "King" or "Queen" of your castle. Releasing the inner tyrant. Becoming more innovative in your professional life. Making humanitarian efforts your career. Joining professional associations. Wanting to work with people who share your progressive goals and objectives. Finding out how your public identity is unique. Discovering what you have in common with your parents. Finding out what you have in common with authority figures in your life. Letting yourself rebel against established roles that have been set up for you. Learning how to be a parent in your own unique way. Viewing achievements and accolades objectively. Becoming known as a friendly person. Making friends with your boss and other authorities.

North Node Aquarius 11th House / South Node Leo 3rd House

Stepping down from your reign as a stage mother. Relinquishing center stage. No longer being in love with love. No longer seeing every love exploit as the biggest romance of the ages. No longer having affairs just because they make your love life seem like a grand drama or soap opera. Moving away from self-involved people who perpetuate drama. No longer wishing to be one of those people. Letting go of the celebrity-crazed party girl (or boy) within you. No longer pursuing self-expression for the sake of self-expression. Giving up arrogant and condescending attitudes about art, music, dance and theater. No longer being an art snob, a theater snob or a music snob. Giving up your pretensions about your personal creative contributions. No longer putting your creative needs above the needs of larger society. No longer putting your quest for self-expression above relationships with friends. Learning to give up some creative control for the benefit of the group. Considering how you can give back to the community. Considering how your need for drama affects everyone else in your group. Becoming involved with people who share your vision of the future. Beginning to set long-term goals for yourself that also benefit humanity as a whole. Interacting with like-minded people who share your unique goals. No longer dominating the lives of your children. Making more associations with people who are quirky, inventive, detached, rebellious and independent. Joining groups and associations that

may be unconventional or unpopular. Letting go of the need to entertain and be entertained all the time. Stepping down as the reigning authority on what art is. Letting go of vanity and conceitedness in your dating life. No longer being such a snob about your love life. No longer bossing your children or lovers around. Learning to make friends for the sake of friendship. Learning how to have relationships where everyone is an equal and everyone has an equal say. Learning how to relate to people based on their mutual interests rather than as potential love matches. Learning how to be friendly instead of a conceited diva. Realizing that the masses aren't as dull as you think they are.

North Node Aquarius 12th House / South Node Leo 6th House

Becoming less domineering toward your coworkers and employees. Releasing the need to be the star of the show at work. No longer expecting to get a round of applause after a hard day's work. No longer expecting your day job to be your stage. No longer getting sick to get attention. No longer over-dramatizing your illness. Releasing a tendency to be overly dramatic about the type of work you do, how hard it is or how unappreciated you are on the job. No longer making a big production out of your daily routine. No longer making a big production out of going to the gym or eating well. Working through any fears that your strange, unusual or unique behaviors are a liability. Working through any fears that becoming more like everyone else means that you aren't special. Getting over the feeling that you have to hide your experimental or unconventional side. Working through the feeling that your genius is a source of sorrow. Coming to terms with any issues about letting your intelligence shine through, or making people aware of your progressive views. Lessening your ego's identification with your work. No longer demanding so much from your coworkers. Learning to use your free time to explore what you have in common with the rest of society. Creating the time in your life to let yourself sink into unusual thoughts and ideas. Moving away from a tendency to be a tyrant at work. No longer thinking that you're too good for your job. Developing inner cool so you don't get overly passionate about work issues. Making friends with your inner demons. Making friends with your inner fears. Learning to walk hand in hand with your dreams. Beginning to view solitude as a source of original inspiration.

North Node Pisces / South Node Virgo

North Node Pisces 1st House / South Node Virgo 7th House

Moving toward a more fluid interaction with your environment. No longer putting so much emphasis on your quest for the perfect partner. Putting more emphasis on your own need to get in the flow of life. Letting go critical attitudes toward others. Letting go of workaholic partners and petty friends. Becoming the person who sees the whole picture in any situation. Letting go of worry concerning your relationships. Getting to a place of acceptance in your overall attitude to life. Transcending the mundane in relationships to find inspiration in your life. Becoming a more imaginative, poetic or spiritual person. Daydreaming. No longer needing to pay attention to every tiny detail of your relationships. Feeling okay letting some things slide every now and then. Getting over any preoccupation with the imperfections of your partners and friends. Developing an approach that is compassionate and accepting. Cultivating a holistic approach to everything you do. No longer breaking your relationships down in parts, segments, categories or lists. Setting fire to your list of traits that your perfect partner will have. Becoming more receptive to your own movement in the world. Finding inspiration in the simple act of being present. Living the life of an artist, musician, poet or dreamer. No longer seeing marriage, partnership or friendship as just another job to do.

North Node Pisces 2nd House / South Node Virgo 8th House

No longer organizing or cleaning up other people's messes. Resisting the urge to help other people with their problems. Resisting the urge to organize other people's priorities for them. No longer keeping track of other people's finances. Developing values of empathy and compassion without over-extending yourself or getting walked all over. Learning to value the occasional escape. Learning how to retreat back into what is important to you when the details of other people's problems become overwhelming. No longer categorizing psychosis and traumas. Letting what is important to you be soothing, healing, gentle, and wash over you like a wave. Letting go of the worry attached to other people's money, inheritances, and debts. Letting go of worry attached to death and deep transformation. Developing spiritual values. Developing priorities centered on imaginative artistry. Developing priorities centered on a holistic, receptive and sensitive stance. Realizing that your survival needs may seem wholly impractical to other

people. Learning how to live and let live when it comes to what is important in your life. No longer needing to account for every nickel and dime of other people's income. No longer being an accountant or the family trustee. Giving more of your own income because you feel like it. No longer letting other people dump their crap on you expecting you to clean it up for them. No longer compartmentalizing sexual experiences. Moving into a more fluid experience of your own body. No longer seeing sex as dirty. No longer seeing sex as work, or as a job to be done like washing the dishes or vacuuming. Resisting the urge to critique your sexual partners.

North Node Pisces 3rd House / South Node Virgo 9th House

Learning to express your thoughts in a more poetic, inspired and imaginative way. Letting go of critical or judgmental philosophies and ideas. Letting go of an overly purist, perfectionist lifestyle. Becoming a daydreamer. Giving in to moments of inspired communication with others. Learning how to converse about ethereal, spiritual and wholly impractical topics. No longer needing every idea or thought to have a practical purpose. Beginning to embrace a less precise mentality. Beginning to embrace a way of communicating that allows for divine interruption. Beginning to take a more holistic view of your immediate surroundings. Beginning to find poetry in motion. Opening up to a spiritual education. Opening up to conversational merging. Learning how to pick up on more of the subtle nuances of a conversation, what people say and how they say it. No longer picking apart every theory. No longer being so critical of other cultures or religions. Giving up your narrowly defined ideas of adventure. Developing more compassion for the people you speak with in your everyday life. Learning how to express compassion and empathy in words. Learning how to write about what makes you feel confused, what you can't define and what has no easily distinguishable boundaries. Letting your mind wander. Letting the lines of conversation blur – picking up where another leaves off. Letting go of the idea that there is a correct, right or perfect Truth. Beginning to understand and truly empathize with people through sensitive and receptive communication. Giving up over-analysis of what is right, what is the truth, what is the law, morals, ethics and absolutes. Learning how to communicate in a way that takes everything into consideration in a holistic and nonjudgmental way. No longer putting your healthy lifestyle on everyone else. No longer assuming that everyone cares about whatever new cleanse you're on. No longer finding fault with every religion. Learning how to speak with

words of kindness instead of with incisive barbs. Giving up your position as the philosophical critic.

North Node Pisces 4th House / South Node Virgo 10th House

Giving yourself permission to abandon practical responsibilities and escape into your home. Letting yourself become less worried about your reputation and what people might think. Finding that you need periods of privacy to give into your artistic side. Giving yourself time out from your busy outer life to spend time with your family. Learning how to merge with your family. Releasing the urge to be critical of your parents. No longer finding fault with every authority figure in your life. No longer finding fault with every career option. Learning how to be more compassionate and caring toward your parents and family. Showing your family sensitivity and kindness. Letting go of being known as the analyst, the critic or the health nut. Getting in touch with your imagination. Making the time to explore your imagination and poetic inclinations. Drawing inspiration from your roots and personal culture. Watching films that reflect where you've come from. Becoming more receptive to caring, compassion and random acts of kindness. No longer needing to be seen as having all of your ducks in a row. No longer needing to hold onto such high standards of perfection and achievement. Releasing the need to be seen as flawless. Letting go of workaholic tendencies. Moving away from a public identity associated with perfectionism and being a workaholic. No longer needing to be seen as the efficiency expert.

North Node Pisces 5th House / South Node Virgo 11th House

Releasing yourself from groups and associations that have narrowly defined conditions for membership. Having a more fluid and gentle self-expression. No longer associating with people who are picky, critical or fault-finding. Developing your personal, imaginative creative self-expression. Moving away from feeling that people are only interested in your practical side. Giving yourself permission to take up completely impractical hobbies. Taking up scuba diving, synchronized swimming, music, poetry, dancing or any other hobby that has few, if any, realistic applications. Learning how to play with your imagination. Learning how to extend more kindness and gentleness to your children. Learning how to be kinder with yourself and your creative projects. Realizing that taking a vacation where you simply space out for a week is okay.

Releasing yourself from overly detailed work involving groups and organizations. No longer being the treasurer or secretary of whatever group you get involved in. Becoming less concerned with being associated with the 'right' people. Putting less emphasis on what makes members of a group different from everyone else. No longer dividing groups of people into categories. Putting more emphasis on how your personal expression of empathy and sensitivity helps your imagination blossom. Easing up on your exceedingly practical long-term goals. Making room in your life for inspired creativity – for the sheer joy of it.

North Node Pisces 6th House / South Node Virgo 12th House

Moving away from over critical internal attitudes. Letting go of self-sabotaging perfectionist behavior. No longer needing to categorize and remedy every fear and phobia. Getting over any self-sabotaging fears of being organized or doing inner work. Beginning to bring a more imaginative approach to work. Learning to be gentler with your health. Giving yourself more compassion when it comes to your diet and exercise routine. Embracing dance as a method of exercise. Finding a way to bring more fluidity to your daily schedule. Relieving yourself of internal nagging. Saying goodbye to the inner critic that prevents you from accomplishing your dreams in the real world. Finding a job that allows you to express your imagination. No longer trying to escape by inundating yourself with busy work. Developing more compassion for your coworkers and employees. Learning empathy through service. Volunteering to help those less fortunate. Merging into your daily schedule so that your private and daily lives are seamless. Bringing more spirituality to your work. Beginning to embrace holistic medicine and noninvasive health remedies. No longer compartmentalizing your free time. No longer scrutinizing your dreams, your fears or your sorrows. Becoming less judgmental toward your own inner life. Moving through your schedule like a dancer. Developing work skills by developing empathy, compassion, imagination, receptivity and sensitivity. Realizing that you need to work in an environment that allows you to explore your imagination. Realizing that you need to use your imagination every single day, on schedule, as a routine.

North Node Pisces 7th House / South Node Virgo 1st House

No longer being so critical of your appearance. No longer picking yourself apart. No longer criticizing the way you do everything. No longer needing to look, behave or act perfectly. No

longer being the teacher's pet or setting a good example. Letting go of a tendency to dissect and separate everyone in your environment into distinct groups. Releasing the urge to categorize experiences. Releasing a tendency to keep yourself separate from others to avoid too much merging. Moving away from an overly practical approach to allow for more inspiration to enter your life. Releasing over-concern with issues of personal purity. Getting over any obsessions with personal cleanliness. Getting over any obsessions with personal grooming and neatness. Easing up on the need to keep your direction in life free from the clutter of input from other people. No longer resisting the chaos and confusion that relationships can bring. Becoming willing to engage in significant relationships no matter how confusing they may be. Embracing the inspiration and fluidity that other people bring into your life. Tapping into your spirituality through relationships with other people. Becoming more compassionate in your significant relationships. Blending with others, yet remaining a distinct individual with separate boundaries. Letting other people mess up your plans. Releasing judgmental attitudes by becoming more receptive to other people. Letting other people pervade your experiences. Willing to blur your personal boundaries in an effort to understand other people. Bringing more people into your life who are imaginative, poetic, musical, inspirational and artistically sensitive. Letting go of a tendency to worry in favor of becoming more accepting of the people and relationships in your life. Cutting some slack for the people in your life.

North Node Pisces 8th House / South Node Virgo 2nd House

Lightening up on the "purity" of your values or morals. Letting other people and their complicated lives mess up your plans sometimes. Becoming less particular about what you consider important. Beginning to let your priorities merge with those of others. Letting your body more fully merge with another person's body. Becoming less judgmental or critical about sex. Letting go of prudish attitudes. No longer being so concerned with cleanliness and purity concerning your body. Being less picky about what you really need to survive. Becoming more accepting of the inevitability of death. Beginning to feel yourself merge in an intimate way with other people. No longer thinking that "busy work" is important. Releasing yourself from priorities that are unnecessarily tedious and ultimately trivial. Getting in touch with any psychic gifts. Allowing yourself to explore any mediumistic talents you may have. Exploring dream therapy or music therapy. Becoming finely attuned to what other people consider to be

important. Becoming sensitive to the problems of others. No longer picking apart your finances or keeping excruciatingly detailed notes and files. No longer needing to have every last dime accounted for. Realizing that there are intangible, nonverbal experiences to be shared with others that are more important than anything you can measure or list. Letting go of resistances to getting your personal priorities sullied by other people. Learning to be more compassionate toward your sex partners. Learning to be more accepting of people when they share with you at a deep level. Learning to be compassionate and nonjudgmental toward people who have problems that are "taboo." No longer viewing other people and their problems as "work."

North Node Pisces 9th House / South Node Virgo 3rd House

Learning to take the whole into account when forming opinions about experiences that are outside your everyday life. Releasing overly analytical thinking patterns and critical ways of speaking. Expanding your horizons gently. Embracing a more compassionate life philosophy. Letting yourself explore imaginative intuition. Beginning to view travel as a way to escape and find inspiration. No longer being so bogged down in the details of your comings and goings. No longer needing to tell people every detail of every interaction you have. Easing up on your mental lists. Resisting the urge to say every criticism you think. If you don't have anything nice to say, don't say anything at all. Finding meaning in selflessness. Practicing humility as a life philosophy. Letting go of obsessive daily worry. Learning to relax nervous habits. Learning to relax pessimism and "Murphy's Law" thinking. Developing gentle faith. Letting go of overadherence to the facts. Beginning to believe in things that have no data sheets, statistics or tables to back them up. Believing in something without picking it apart. Giving in to your desire for a spiritual quest. Taking a chance at following a spiritual guru or leader. Becoming more accepting of other people's religions, faiths or belief systems. Moving beyond endless fussing over the details and running in mental circles. Beginning to think beyond practical everyday concerns. Opening up to experiences that have no sign posts, no guide books and no lists of things to do.

North Node Pisces 10th House / South Node Virgo 4th House

Letting go of the private inner critic. Letting go of the part of yourself that secretly picks apart every outer experience. Beginning to become known as someone who has imagination and vision. Having a career that champions the imagination. Becoming a filmmaker or actor.

Realizing your need to get beyond doing household chores and into doing something idealistic and inspirational. Letting it be known that you're a sensitive artistic type. Letting your compassion and gentleness form your reputation. Refusing to let nagging inner criticisms prevent you from fulfilling your dreams. No longer letting emotional security needs, and the need for perfection, prevent you from going after your dreams. Letting yourself mingle and merge with the world outside your door. Developing a public identity as a dreamer and a poet. Bringing your artistic vision to the outside world. Bringing your spiritual inspiration to the outside world. Letting go of any over-cautious health concerns that make you virtually home-bound.

North Node Pisces 11th House / South Node Virgo 5th House

Moving away from perfecting your personal hobbies and interests. Letting go of personal projects that demand painstaking attention to detail. Releasing critical attitudes to children or artistic expression. No longer being a purest when it comes to your hobbies or interests. Letting yourself mingle with people who share your interests, without criticizing them or picking them apart. Letting yourself actually pick up outside creative influences. Learning how to merge with the collective without feeling that you've dirtied your craft. Learning how to bring your imagination and inspiration to the group. Lightening up on your personal creative strategies. Learning how to go with the flow in group situations. No longer keeping your interests distinct and separate from the group. Becoming more sensitive and receptive in group situations. Associating with people who are kind, compassionate, sympathetic and inspirational. Spending less time organizing and categorizing your interests. Becoming less critical of your boyfriend or girlfriend. Releasing a tendency to find fault with everyone you date. Learning how to accept people based on having shared interests and similar long-term goals. No longer categorizing or inventorying your lovers. Developing more compassion for your friends.

North Node Pisces 12th House / South Node Virgo 6th House

Becoming less critical and fault finding of your coworkers and employees. No longer thinking that no one can do it as well as you can. Releasing workaholic tendencies. Letting go of the view that "If you don't do it yourself it won't get done" and "If you want it done right, you have to do it yourself." No longer taking everyone to task. No longer getting so wound up about your day job. No longer letting your day job impact your health. Releasing obsessive health concerns.

Releasing hypochondriac behavior. Getting over any tendencies to find fault with every diet or exercise routine you try. Moving away from too much inner cleansing. Not being such a purest about your diet. Working through fears of letting go and simply being. Working through fears of your psychic abilities and extreme sensitivities. Beginning to do the inner work necessary to understand your dreams. Doing the inner work necessary to accept your fears. Beginning to become much nicer to yourself on the inside. Releasing perfectionist tendencies in your daily job and everyday habits. Allowing yourself to retreat from the exacting demands of your job to explore your imagination and find out what inspires you. Getting over the feeling that you have to hide your sensitivity. Coming to terms with your fear of the unknown. No longer thinking that you do your job better than everyone else does. Developing inner gentleness so you won't be so hard on yourself. Beginning to feel whole inside.

###

Bibliography

Adams, Jessica. Astrology for Women. HarperCollins: Australia, 1997.

Astrotheme.com. 2010. < http://www.astrotheme.com/>

Bloch, Douglas and Demetra George. Astrology for Yourself. Ibis: Florida, 2006.

Hand, Robert. Horoscope Symbols. Schiffer: Pennsylvania, 1981.

Spiller, Jan. New Moon Astrology. Bantam Dell: New York, 2008.

Tompkins, Sue. <u>Aspects in Astrology</u>: a Guide to Understanding Planetary Relationships in the Horoscope. Element: Massachusetts, 1993.

About

Michelle Falis is the author of the blog <u>AstroFix *the blog of an astrology addict</u>. She lives in the United States.

Follow AstroFix on <u>Twitter</u> or <u>Tumblr</u>, become a <u>Facebook</u> fan, subscribe to the blog for free via <u>RSS</u> or <u>E-mail</u>.